

Generated on 01-03-29 83 Pages

Categories

Please use Bookmarks for quick navigation

Institutes of the UN Crime Prevention and Criminal

Justice Programme Network Organizations

United Nations Organizations International Organizations

National and private organizations

NGOs

UNCJIN

Universities

Links

Standards and Norms Statistics Collections Country Information University Links

Law Enforcement Agencies

Prison Links Victimology Links Human Rights Links

Law

Criminal Justice

Libraries and Information Systems

Open Source Links Literature References

Journals News, press Other useful links

Terrorism Prevention

General

Incidences

WMD

Crime

Government and law enforcement agencies,

international Organizations

News

General Asia Africa Europe Americas

Other Sources of Information

Libraries

General Books/Articles on Terrorism

Global Programme against Corruption

Links

Global Programme against Trafficking in Human

Beings

Links

Organizations
Other Sources

Global Programme against Transnational Organized

Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

International Australia Canada

Carribbean Region
Czech Republic

German Federal Republic

Italy

South Africa United States

Other Links

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 1 of 83

UNCJIN

Institutes of the UN Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme Network

AIC - Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, Australia http://www.aic.gov.au/

The Australian Institute of Criminology is the national focus for the study of crime and criminal justice in Australia and for the dissemination of criminal justice information.

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/

HEUNI - European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, Helsinki, Finland

The European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI) is the European link in the network of institutes operating within the framework of the United Nations Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme.

http://www.vn.fi/om/heuni/

ICCLR - International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy, Vancouver, Canada

Contains downloadable full text reports of the Centre's research.

http://www.icclr.law.ubc.ca/

ICPC - International Centre for the Prevention of Crime, Montreal, Canada

Site with information to assist localities with crime and delinquency prevention

http://www.crime-prevention-intl.org/

IIDEJUAL - Instituto de Investigación sobre el Delito y la Justicia para América Latina, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

agency collaborating with the Centre for International Crime Prevention http://iidejual.jus.gov.ar/

ILANUD - Instituto Latinoamericano de las Naciones Unidas para la Prevención del Delito y el Tratamiento del Delincuente, San Jose, Costa Rica

El Instituto Latinoamericano de las Naciones Unidas para la Prevención del Delito y el Tratamiento del Delincuente (ILANUD) fue establecido mediante acuerdo suscrito entre las Naciones Unidas y el Gobierno de Costa Rica el 11 de junio de 1975, en cumplimiento a las resoluciones 731-F (XXVII) y 1584 (L) del Consejo Económico y Social, ratificado por la Asamblea Legislativa de la República de Costa Rica por Ley No. 6135 del 7 de diciembre de 1977.

http://www.ilanud.or.cr/

ISISC - International Institute of Higher Studies in Criminal Sciences, Siracusa, Italy

pdf file

http://www.uncjin.org/Institutes/ISISC.pdf

ISPAC - International Scientific and Professional Advisory Council of the UN Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme, Milan, Italy

The tasks of ISPAC are to channel professional and scientific input to the United Nations and provide a capacity for the transfer of knowledge and exchange of information in crime prevention and criminal justice, drawing on the contributions of non-governmental organizations, academic institutions and other relevant entities, as well as individual experts.

http://www.ispac-italy.org/

NIJ - National Institute of Justice, Washington, USA

The National Institute of Justice (NIJ), a component of the Office of Justice Programs, is the research agency of the U.S. Department of Justice.

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/

Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law, Lund, Sweden

http://www.rwi.lu.se/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 1 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 2 of 83

UNCJIN

Institutes of the UN Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme Network

UNAFEI - United Nations Asia and Far East Institute for the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Fuchu, Japan

The United Nations Asia and Far East Institute for the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders (UNAFEI) is a United Nations regional institute established in 1962 by an agreement between the Unitede Nations and the Government of Japan with the aim of promoting the sound development of criminal justice systems and mutual cooperation in Asia and the Pacific Region.

UNAFRI, Kampala Uganda

The general mandate of the Institute is to promote harmonious socioeconomic development in the countries of the African region through the incorporation, in national planning, of suitable policies and programs for crime prevention and criminal justice as a means of reducing the potentially negative side-effects of dysfunctional growth and attendant change, and their human and material costs.

UNICRI - United Nations Interregional Crime & Justice Research Institute, Turin, (Rome), Italy

Located in Turin, UNICRI was established in 1968 within the framework of ECOSOC resolution 1086 B (XXXIX) to strengthen the U.N.'s actions in the prevention and control of crime. The UNICRI Documentation Center contains an exhaustive library on the prevention and control of crime and deviance

WJIN - World Justice Information Network

An Experiment on Building a Global Network of Knowledge About Crime and Justice.

http://www.unafei.or.jp/

http://www.unafri.or.ug

http://www.unicri.it/

http://www.justinfo.net/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 2 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 3 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

United Nations Organizations

Official Web Site Locator for the United Nations System of Organizations

This site serves as a portal to web sites of the United Nations, its funds and programmes, and specialized agencies.

United Nations Home page

United Nations System Shared Cataloguing and Public Access System

UNCAPS is the premier web site which provides a Web interface to the electronic resources of the libraries of UN system of organizations, and offers powerful search and retrieval functionality.

ODCCP - Office for Drug Control and Crime Prevention

The United Nations Office for Drug Control and Crime Prevention, which consists of the United Nations International Drug Control Programme and the United Nations Centre for International Crime Prevention, is established to enable the Organization to focus and enhance its capacity to address the interrelated issues of drug control, crime prevention and international terrorism in all its forms.

CICP - Centre for International Crime Prevention

The Centre for International Crime Prevention (CICP) is the United Nations office responsible for crime prevention, criminal justice and criminal law reform. It pays special attention to combating transnational organized crime, corruption and illicit trafficking in human beings.

UNDCP - United Nations International Drug Control Programme

UNOV - United Nations Office at Vienna

The United Nations Office at Vienna is the office for United Nations administration and coordination with the United Nations system.

Browse and Search the United Nations System of Organizations

DPEPA - Department of Social and Economic Affairs

ESCAP - Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific

ESCAP is the main organization for United Nations activities in the Asian and Pacific region.

FAO - Food and Agriculture Organization

The Food and Agriculture Organization was founded in October 1945 with a mandate to raise levels of nutrition and standards of living, to improve agricultural productivity, and to better the condition of rural populations. Address: Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00100 Rome, Italy.

IAEA - International Atomic Energy Agency

The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) serves as the world's central inter-governmental forum for scientific and technical cooperation in the nuclear field. A specialized agency within the United Nations sytem, the IAEA maintains its headquarters at the Vienna International Centre in Vienna,

ILO - International Labour Organization

IMO - The International Maritime Organization

The World Bank Group

Founded in 1944, the World Bank Group consists of five closely associated institutions: the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD); International Development Association (IDA), International Finance Corporation (IFC); Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA); and the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID).

UN Partners in Civil Society

http://www.unsystem.org

http://www.un.org/

http://uncaps.unsvstem.org

http://www.odccp.org/

http://www.uncjin.org/CICP/cicp.html

http://www.undcp.org/

http://www.unvienna.org

http://www3.itu.int/unions/search.cgi

http://www.un.org/esa/governance/index.html

http://unescap.org/

 $\underline{http://www.fao.org/}$

http://www.iaea.org/worldatom/

http://www.ilo.org/ http://www.imo.org/ http://www.worldbank.org/

http://www.un.org/partners/civil_society/home.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 3 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 4 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

United Nations Organizations

UNCTAD - United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

Established in 1964 as a permanent intergovernmental body, UNCTAD is the principal organ of the United Nations General Assembly in the field of trade and development.

UNDP - Management and Governance Network, ManagemenDevelopment and Governance Division, United Nations Development Programme

UNDP - United Nations Development Programme

UNDP is the United Nations' principal provider of
development advice, advocacy and grant support. Its core
programmes focus on the countries that are home to 90
percent of the world's extremely poor people.

UNESCO - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization

The main objective of UNESCO is to contribute to peace and security in the world by promoting collaboration among nations through education, science, culture and communication in order to further universal respect for justice, for the rule of law and for the human rights and fundamental freedoms which are affirmed for the peoples of the world, without distinction of race, sex, language or religion, by the Charter of the United Nations.

UNHCR - United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees

UNHCR, the United Nations refugee organization, is mandated by the United Nations to lead and coordinate international action for the world-wide protection of refugees and the resolution of refugee problems.

UNICEF - International Child Development Centre

UNICEF IRC - UNICEF Innocenti Research Centre

The UNICEF Innocenti Research Centre, in Florence, Italy, was established in 1988 to strengthen the research capability of UNICEF and to amplify its voice as an advocate for children worldwide

UNIDO - United Nations Industrial Development Organization

UNIDO's Vision is to improve the living conditions of people and promote global prosperity through offering tailor-made solutions for the sustainable industrial development of developing countries and countries with economies in transition.

UNIFEM - United Nations Development Fund for Women

United Nations Populations Fund

UNRISD - The United Nations Research Institute for Social Development

UNRISD was established in 1963 with a mandate "to conduct research into problems and policies of social development and relationships between various types of social development and economic development during different phases of economic growth".

UNU - United Nations University

Mission: "to contribute, through research and capacity building, to efforts to resolve the pressing global problems that are the concern of the United Nations, its Peoples and Member States".

UPU - Universal Postal Union

The Universal Postal Union (UPU), with headquarters in Berne, Switzerland, is the specialized institution of the United Nations that regulates the universal postal service.

WFP - World Food Programme

http://www.unctad.org/

http://magnet.undp.org/

http://www.undp.org/

http://www.unesco.org/

http://www.unhcr.ch/

http://www.unicef.org/

http://www.unicef-icdc.org/

http://www.unido.org/

http://www.unifem.undp.org/

www.unfpa.org

http://www.unrisd.org/

http://www.unu.edu/

http://www.upu.int/

http://www.wfp.org/index.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 4 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 5 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

United Nations Organizations

WHO - The World Health Organization

The objective of WHO is the attainment by all peoples of the highest possible level of health. Health, as defined in the WHO Constitution, is a state of complete physical, mental and social well-being and not merely the absence of disease or infirmity.

WIPO - World Intellectual Property Organization

The World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) is an intergovernmental organization with headquarters in Geneva, Switzerland. It is one of the 16 specialized agencies of the United Nations system of organizations. WIPO is responsible for the promotion of the protection of intellectual property throughout the world through cooperation among States, and for the administration of various multilateral treaties dealing with the legal and administrative aspects of intellectual property.

WMO - World Meteorological Organization

Within the United Nations, the Geneva-based 185-Member Organization provides the authoritative scientific voice on the state and behaviour of the Earth's atmosphere and climate.

UNDCP's list of United Nations and other international organizations

http://www.who.int/

http://www.wipo.int/

http://www.wmo.ch/

http://www.undcp.org/unlinks.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 5 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 6 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

ACP Group - General Secretariat of the African, Caribbean and Pacific Group of States

ACPO - AntiChildPorn Org

ADB - Asian Development Bank

African Development Bank Group

AMAP - Arctic Monitoring and Assessment Programme

Amazonian Parliament

Amnesty International, International Secretariat, London

Andean Community

ANZLIC - the Spatial Information Council

APCCA - Asian and Pacific Conference of Correctional Administrators

The Asian and Pacific Conference of Correctional Administrators is an annual conference of correctional administrators employed by Governments in the Asian and Pacific Region. The conference is coordinated by Prof David Biles and has met every year (with one exception) since 1980

APEC - Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) was established in 1989 in response to the growing interdependence among Asia-Pacific economies. Begun as an informal dialogue group, APEC has since become the primary regional vehicle for promoting open trade and practical economic cooperation. Its goal is to advance Asia-Pacific economic dynamism and sense of community. Despite the financial instability of 1997-98, the Asia-Pacific remains one of the fastest growing regions in the world. It is a major contributor to global prosperity and stability. Today, APEC includes all the major economies of the region and the most dynamic, fastest growing economies in the world. APEC's 21 member economies had a combined Gross Domestic Product of over US\$16 trillion in 1998 and 42 percent of global trade. Brunei Darussalam is the APEC Chair for the year 2000.

Arctic Council Secretariat

The Arctic Council is a high-level intergovernmental forum that provides a mechanism to address the common concerns and challenges faced by the Arctic governments and the people of the Arctic

ARMCANZ - Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand

ASEAN - Association of Southeast Asian Nations

The Association of Southeast Asian Nations or ASEAN was established on 8 August 1967 in Bangkok by the five original Member Countries, namely, Indonesia, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore, and Thailand. Brunei Darussalam joined on 8 January 1984, Vietnam on 28 July 1995, Laos and Myanmar on 23 July 1997, and Cambodia on 30 April 1999. The ASEAN Declaration states that the aims and purposes of the Association are: (i) to accelerate the economic growth, social progress and cultural development in the region through joint endeavours in the spirit of equality and partnership in order to strengthen the foundation for a prosperous and peaceful community of Southeast Asian nations, and (ii) to promote regional peace and stability through abiding respect for justice and the rule of law in the relationship among countries in the region and adherence to the principles of the United Nations Charter.

In 1995, the ASEAN Heads of States and Government reaffirmed that "Cooperative peace and shared prosperity shall be the fundamental goals of ASEAN." http://www.oneworld.org/acpsec/

http://www.antichildporn.org/

http://www.adb.org/

http://www.afdb.org/

http://www.grida.no/amap/amap.htm

http://www.webmediaven.com/parlamaz/

http://www.amnesty.org/

http://www.comunidadandina.org/

http://www.anzlic.org.au/

http://www.apcca.org/

http://www.apecsec.org.sg/

http://arctic-council.usgs.gov/

http://dpie.gov.au/dpie/armcanz/

http://www.asean.or.id/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 6 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 7 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

ASEM - Asia-Europe Child Welfare Initiative Resource

Centre

Asian & Pacific Coconut Community
Asian Productivity Organization
Asia-Pacific Legal Metrology Forum
Association of Caribbean States

Baltic Marine Environmental Protection Commission

BIS - Bank for International Settlements

Australia & New Zealand Food Authority

CAB International (Agricultural & Natural Resources

Information)

Caribbean Community

Caribbean Development Bank

CDERA - Caribbean Disaster Emergency Response Agency

CEC - Commission for Environmental Cooperation

CEFTA - Central European Free Trade Agreement

CEIP - Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

The Carnegie Endowment for International Peace is a private, nonprofit organization dedicated to advancing cooperation between nations and promoting active international engagement by the United States. Founded in 1910, its work is nonpartisan and dedicated to achieving practical results.

CEIP - Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, Managing global issues project

Center for Strategic and International Studies

Centre for Antarctic Studies and Research, Antarctic Treaty

Centre for Europe's Children

Centre on Integrated Rural Development for Asia and the

Pacific

CGIAR - Consultative Group on International Agricultural

Research

CITES - Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora

Council of Europe

Council of the Baltic Sea States

EBRD - The European Bank for Reconstruction and

Development

ECB - European Central Bank

ECOWAS - The Economic Community of West African States

EFTA - European Free Trade Assiciation

ESA - European Space Agency

ETO - European Telecommunications Office

EUROPARL - European Parliament

European Agency for the Evaluation of Medicinal Products

European Court of Human Rights European Environment Agency European Investment Bank

European Patent Office

EUTELSAT - European Telecommunications Satellite

Organization

Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt Institute's web site for the

Universal Declaration of Human Rights

http://www.asem.org/

http://www.apcc.org.sg/

http://www.apo-tokyo.com/

 $\underline{http://www.aplmf.org/}$

http://www.acs-aec.org/

http://www.anzfa.gov.au/

http://www.helcom.fi/

http://www.bis.org/

http://www.cabi.org/

http://www.caricom.org/expframes.htm

http://www.caribank.org/

http://www.cdera.org/

http://www.cec.org/english/

http://www.uvi.si/cefta/

http://www.ceip.org/

http://www.ceip.org/files/projects/mgi/mgi_home.ASP

http://www.csis.org

 $\underline{http://www.anta.canterbury.ac.nz/}$

 $\underline{http://www.eurochild.gla.ac.uk/default.htm}$

http://www.cirdap.org.sg/

http://www.cgiar.org/secretar.htm

http://www.wcmc.org.uk:80/CITES/english/index.html

http://www.coe.fr/index.asp

http://www.baltinfo.org/

http://www.ebrd.com/

http://www.ecb.int/

http://www.cedeao.org/

http://www.efta.int/structure/main/index.html

http://www.esrin.esa.it/

http://www.eto.dk/

http://www.europarl.eu.int/default.htm

http://www.eudra.org/

http://www.dhcour.coe.fr/

http://www.eea.dk/

http://www.eib.org/

http://www.european-patent-office.org/

http://www.eutelsat.org/home.html

http://www.udhr50.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 7 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 8 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

Free the Children International http://www.freethechildren.org/

Free the Children is an international network of children helping children through representation, leadership and action.

Free Trade Area of the Americas http://www.ftaa-alca.org/

G8 Summit Information Center http://www.library.utoronto.ca/g7/index.html

GEF - Global Environmental Facility http://www.gefweb.org/ Group of 77 http://www.g77.org/ IAATI - International Association of Auto Theft Investigators http://www.iaati.org/ IAP - International Association of Procecutors http://www.iap.nl.com/

ICA - International CPTED Association, Crime Prevention http://www.cpted.net/ **Through Environmental Design**

http://www.icac.org/icac/english/main.html ICAC - International Cotton Advisory Committee

ICAO - International Civil Aviation Organization http://www.icao.org/ **ICDT - Islamic Centre for Development of Trade** http://www.icdt.org/ **ICOMOS - International Council on Monuments & Sites** http://www.icomos.org/

ICRC - The International Committee of the Red Cross http://www.icrc.ch/home.nsf/home/icrc-ch

ICTY - International Criminal Tribunal for the former http://www.un.org/icty/

Yugoslavia

Idealist: Nonprofit Organizations http://www.idealist.org/

20,000 organizations in 150 countries. A project of Action Without Borders

IFAD - International Fund for Agricultural Development http://www.ifad.org/ IMF - The International Monetary Fund http://www.imf.org/

Indian Ocean Commision http://www.atta.com/coi/

INMARSAT - International Mobile Satellite Organization http://www.inmarsat.org/index3.html

Institute for International Mediation and Conflict Resolution http://www.iimcr.org **INTELSAT - International Telecommunications Satellite** http://www.intelsat.int/

Organization

Inter-American Defense Board http://www.jid.org/ Inter-American Development Bank http://www.iadb.org/ **International Boundary and Water Commission** http://www.ibwc.state.gov/ http://www.icgeb.trieste.it/

International Centre for Genetic Engineering and

Biotechnology

International Centre for Theoretical Physics http://www.ictp.trieste.it/ **International Cocoa Organization** http://www.icco.org/ **International Coffee Organization** http://www.ico.org/

International Council for the Exploration of the Sea http://www.ices.dk/

International Court of Justice http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/library/cijwww/

International Government Organizations via Mining Co: http://humanrights.about.com/newsissues/humanrights/msub1.htm

Human Rights

International Government Organizations via the Perdue http://thorplus.lib.purdue.edu/vlibrary/reading/govdocs/igo.html University

International Government Organizations via the Western http://www.wmich.edu/politics/resources/intigo.html Michigan University

International Grains Council http://www.igc.org.uk/ **International Joint Commission** http://www.ijc.org/

International Organizations compiled by the Library of http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/news/io.html

International Organizations compiled by YAHOO http://dir.yahoo.com/government/international organizations/

International Seabed Authority http://www.isa.org.jm/ http://www.itu.int/ International Telecommunications Union

INTERPOL - International Criminal Police Organization http://www.interpol.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 8 of 83

Page 9 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

INTERPOL's Headquarters in Lyon, 200, Quai Charles de

Gaulle, 69006 Lyon, France

ISCA - International Save the Children Alliance

Islamic Development Bank

ITTO - International Tropical Timber Organization

MGI - Managing Global Issues Information Network

Multinational Force and Observers

NAALC - North American Agreement on Labor Cooperation

NAPPO - North American Plant Protection Organization

NATO - North Atlantic Treaty Organisation

Netaid org uses the power of the Internet to create opportunities to end the cycle of extreme poverty

Nordic Council of Ministers

Nuclear Energy Agency

OAU - Organization of African Unity

OECS - Organization of Eastern Caribbean States

OPCW - Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical

Weapons

OPEC - Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries

Open Society Institute

The Open Society Institute - New York promotes the development and maintenance of open societies around the world by supporting an array of programs dealing with educational, social, and legal reform

PAHO - Pan American Health Organization

PIDP - Pacific Islands Development Program

PRIO - International Peace Research Institute, Oslo

SAARC - South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation

SEACAM - Secretariat for East African Coastal Area

Management

SEAMEO - Southeast Asian Ministers of Education

Organization

Secretariat of the Pacific Community

SIDSNET - The Small Island Developing States Network

South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation

South Pacific Applied Geoscience Commission

South Pacific Forum Secretariat

Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center

SPREP - South Pacific Regional Environment Programme

SPTC - South Pacific Trade Commission

UIA - Union of International Associations

Clearing house for information on over 40,000 international non-profit organizations and constituencies

UNIDROIT - International Institute for the Unification of

Private Law

WCL - World Confedertion of Labour

The World Confederation of Labour (WCL) is an international trade union confederation uniting autonomous and democratic trade unions from 113 countries* all over the world . Its head office is located in Brussels, Belgium, and it has over 26 million members, mainly from Third World countries.

WCO - World Customs Organization

http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/

http://www.savethechildren.net/

http://www.isdb.org/

http://www.itto.or.jp/Index.html

http://www.ceip.org/files/projects/mgi/mgi home.ASP

http://www.iaw.on.ca/~awoolley/mfo.html

http://www.naalc.org/

http://www.nappo.org/

http://www.nato.int/

http://www.netaid.org/

http://www.norden.org/index_uk.html

http://www.nea.fr/

http://www.rapide-pana.com/demo/oua/

http://www.oecs.org/

http://www.opcw.nl/

http://www.opec.org/

http://www.soros.org/

http://www.paho.org/

http://pidp.ewc.hawaii.edu/

http://www.prio.no/

http://www.south-asia.com/saarc/

http://www.seacam.mz/

http://www.seameo.org/

http://www.spc.org.nc/

http://www.sidsnet.org/

http://www.saarc.com/

http://www.sopac.org.fj/

http://chacmool.sdnp.undp.org/pacific/forumsec/

http://www.inet.co.th/org/seafdec/

http://www.sprep.org.ws/

http://www.sptc.gov.au/

http://www.uia.org/

http://www.unidroit.org/

http://www.cmt-wcl.org/

http://www.wcoomd.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 9 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 10 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

WEF - World Economic Forum

World Organisation for Animal Health

World Society of Victimology

WTO - World Trade Organization

Address: 154 rue de Lausanne, 1211 Geneva 21, Switzerland.

CIPE - The Center for International Private Enterprise

Europa - The Parliament, the Council, the Commission, the Court of Justice, the Court of Auditors and other bodies of the European Union (EU) invite you to their server.

EUROPOL - The European Police Office

FATF - Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering

Global Coalition for Africa

IACA - International Association of Crime Analysts

Website of an organization dedicated to the "promotion of professional standards in crime analysis, to providing practical educational opportunities and to the creation of an international network for the standardization of analysis techniques."

IACP - International Association of Chiefs of Police

Most data and full text information is restricted to members only. General information about the IACP is available.

ICPC - International Centre for the Prevention of Crime, Montreal. Canada

Site with information to assist localities with crime and delinquency prevention

International Centre for Migration Policy Development

International Chamber of Commerce

Interpol

INTOSAI - International Organization of Supreme Audit Institutions

IOM - International Organization for Migration

The International Organization for Migration (IOM) is committed to the principle that humane and orderly migration benefits migrants and society.

IOM TCC - Technical Cooperation Centre for Europe and Central Asia

The Technical Cooperation Centre for Europe and Central Asia (TCC) was established in July 1996 as a strategic initiative for responding in a quicker, more streamlined way to the migration management requirements of countries in transition.

OAS - Organization of American States

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

Address: 2, rue André-Pascal, 75775 Paris Cedex 16, FRANCE

Organization for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

OSCE - Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe

Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Justice

The Centre can best be characterised as an international criminal justice knowledge centre. It aims to make a professional contribution to development and evaluation of justice policy set by the Netherlands Ministry of Justice.

SCSP - Special Co-ordinator of the Stability Pact for South Eastern Europe

http://www.weforum.org/

http://www.oie.int/

http://www.fh-niederrhein.de/fb06/index-home.html

http://www.wto.org/

http://www.cipe.org/

http://europa.eu.int/

http://www.europol.eu.int/home.htm

http://www.oecd.org/fatf/ http://www.gca-cma.org/ http://www.iaca.net/

http://www.theiacp.org/

http://www.crime-prevention-intl.org/

www.icmpd.org

http://www.iccwbo.org/

 $\underline{http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm}$

http://www.intosai.org/

http://www.iom.int/

http://www.oas.org/lowdefault.asp

http://www.oecd.org/

www.odihr.org

http://www.osce.org/

http://www.wodc.nl

 $\underline{http://www.stabilitypact.org/Default.htm}$

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 10 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 11 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

International Organizations

Stockholm International Peace Research Institute

conducts research on questions of conflict and cooperation of importance for international peace and security, with the aim of contributing to an understanding of the conditions for peaceful solutions of international conflicts and for a stable peace.

Transparency International

Transparency International is a civil society organisation dedicated to curbing both international and national corruption.

http://www.sipri.se/

http://www.transparency.de/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 11 of 83

Page 12 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29

UNCJIN

Organizations

National and private organizations

World Directory of Criminological Resources from UNICRI

The World Directory of Criminological Resources from UNICRI is an extensive database of addresses. It can be searched by keywords, country, name or free text.

Argentina

DNPC - National Office for Criminal Policy

Ministerio de Justicia

Ministry of Justice, Argentina

Australia

AIC - Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, Australia

The Australian Institute of Criminology is the national focus for the study of crime and criminal justice in Australia and for the dissemination of criminal justice information.

ANZSOC - Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology

AustLII - Australasian Leagal Information Institute

Australian Association for Social Research

Links to the full text of this Association's newsletter.

Australian Bureau of Statistics

On-line access to some of the official Australian statistical

data.

Crime Research Centre, Australia

The Crime Research Centre was established within the Law School at the University of

Western Australia

Police Association of New South Wales, Australia

Austria

Bundesministerium für Inneres, Austria

RIS-Rechtsinformationssystem (Austrian law online)

Brazil

Brazil: Governo do Brasil - Judiciário

Brazil: Ministério da Justica

Brazil: Supreme Court of Brazil

COAF - Conselo de Controle de Atividades Financeiras

Canada

Access to Justice Network Canada

Many links to information about the Canadian justice system.

ACJNet - Access to Justice Network

CAMH - Centre for Addiction and Mental Health Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police **Canadian Council on International Law**

Canadian Crime and Justice Statistics

Extensive collection of data.

Canadian Crime Prevention Council

Many on line documents and links to other related resources.

Canadian Criminal Justice Association

The CCJA is a membership organization dedicated to the improvement of the criminal justice system in Canada.

Canadian Criminal Justice Resource Page

Extensive links to Canadian information.

Canadian Forces School of Intelligence and Security

CISC - Criminal Intelligence Service Canada

http://www.uncjin.org/Organizations/index.html

http://snts1.jus.gov.ar/polcrim/ingles.htm

http://snts1.jus.gov.ar/minis/default.htm

http://www.jus.gov.ar/

http://www.aic.gov.au/

http://www.anzsoc.ecel.uwa.edu.au/anzsoc/default.htm

http://www.austlii.edu.au/

http://www.csu.edu.au/research/aasr/intouch.htm

http://www.statistics.gov.au/websitedbs/d3310114.nsf/Homepage

http://www.law.ecel.uwa.edu.au/crc/

http://www.pansw.asn.au/

http://www.bmi.gv.at/

http://www.ris.bka.gv.at/

http://www.brazil.gov.br/jud/jud.htm

http://www.mj.gov.br/

http://200.130.5.5/default.htm

http://www.coaf.gov.br/

http://www.acjnet.org/acjeng.html

http://www.acjnet.org/

http://www.camh.net/

http://bear.cisti.nrc.ca/cacp

http://www.ccil-ccdi.ca/

http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/State/justic.htm

http://www.crime-prevention.org/ncpc

http://home.istar.ca/~ccja/

http://members.tripod.com/~BlueThingy/index.html

http://www.cfsis.brdn.dnd.ca

http://www.cisc.gc.ca/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 12 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 13 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

National and private organizations

Canada

Department of Justice, Canada http://canada.justice.gc.ca/
NCPC - National Crime Prevention Centre
http://www.crime-prevention.org/

RCJ-NET - Network for Research on Crime and Justice http://qsilver.queensu.ca/rcjnet/indexen.html
Mission: to develop, conduct and communicate superior

quality research on crime and justice and to provide policy relevant advice.

Statistics Canada <u>http://www.statcan.ca/</u>

Statistics Canada: Justice and crime http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/State/justic.htm

Extensive collection of data.

 Canadian Human Rights Commission
 http://dsp-psd.pwgsc.gc.ca/InfoSource/Info_1/HRC-e.html

Many publications and other full text resources are available

on-line.

INSEE - Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes http://www.insee.fr/

Economiques, France

Georgia

France

Dikke: Georgian legal Database http://www.dikke.com.ge/search.htm

Germany

 Basta - Nein zur Gewalt
 http://www.basta-net.de/

 C@reChild
 http://www.carechild.de/

 Deutsches Forum für Kriminalprävention (DFK)
 http://www.kriminalpraevention.de/

 European Centre for Crime Prevention
 http://www.ezkev.de/Welcome-e.html

 German Law Archive
 http://iecl.iuscomp.org/gla/

 Landeskriminalamt Nordrhein - Westfalen
 http://www.lka.nrw.de/

 Max Planck Institute fur ausländisches und internationales
 http://www.iuscrim.mpg.de/

Strafrecht, Freiburg

Bundeskriminalamt Wiesbaden , Germany http://www.bka.de/

Hong Kong

Centre for Criminology, The University of Hong Kong

University of Hong Kong

http://www.hku.hk

http://www.hku.hk

Hungary

Magyar Gallup Intézet http://www.gallup.hu/gallup/self/polls/defaulte.htm

India

National Crime Records Bureau, India http://www.ncrbindia.org/

Ireland

Central Statistics Office of Ireland http://www.cso.ie/

Italy

Centro di Solidarieta di Genova http://underglobe.com/csg/
Istitutio nazionale di statistica, Italy

http://www.istat.it/

Japan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs Official Web Site http://www.mofa.go.jp/

NIRA - National Institute for Research Advancement , Japan http://www.nira.go.jp/index.html

World Directory of Think Tanks http://www.nira.go.jp/ice/tt-info/nwdtt99/

Lithuania

ASIS - Automated Statitical Information System http://www.nplc.lt:8000/nplis/
Criminological Statistics http://www.nplc.lt/stat/stat.htm

Netherlands

CBS - Central Bureau of Statistics, Netherlands http://www.cbs.nl/en/index.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 13 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 14 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

National and private organizations

Netherlands

WODC - Research and Documentation Centre, Netherlands

PIOOM - Interdisciplinary Research Programme on Root Causes of Human Rights Violations

Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Justice

The Centre can best be characterised as an international criminal justice knowledge centre. It aims to make a professional contribution to development and evaluation of justice policy set by the Netherlands Ministry of Justice.

http://www.minjust.nl/b_organ/wodc/welkom/wodc_eng.htm http://www.fsw.leidenuniv.nl/www/w3_liswo/pioom.htm

http://www.wodc.nl

Norway

PRIO - International Peace Research Institute, Oslo

New Zealand

Department of Corrections New Zealand

New Zealand Ministry of Justice

New Zealand's Crime Prevention Unit

Statistics New Zealand

Statistics New Zealand (Te Tari Tatau is its Mäori name) is a government department and New Zealand's national statistical office. It administers the Statistics Act 1975, and is the country's major source of official statistics. Its chief executive has the title of Government Statistician. Prior to December 1994, Statistics New Zealand was known as the Department of Statistics.

http://www.prio.no/

http://www.corrections.govt.nz/

http://www.justice.govt.nz/

http://www.dpmc.govt.nz/cpu/

http://www.stats.govt.nz/

Portugal

Office for Documentation and Comparative Law

South Africa

Centre for the Study of Violence and Reconciliation

United Kingdom

British Diplomatic Missions
British Society of Criminology

Home Office, UK

Institute of Criminology, Cambridge

ISTD - Centre for Crime and Justice Studies

Office for National Statistics, UK

SACRO - Safeguarding Communities and Reducing

Offending in Scotland

Save the children

NCIS - National Criminal Intelligence Service

This site provides information concerning the NCIS.

The Police Superintendents' Association of England and Wales

Welcome to the Police Superintendents' Association of England & Wales

The Police Superintendents' Association of England and Wales represents the interests of 1300 superintendents. It has two principal roles - it acts as a staff association negotiating on behalf of its members and as a professional body it seeks to improve the efficiency of policing throughout England and Wales

http://www.gddc.pt/

http://www.wits.ac.za/csvr/

http://www.fco.gov.uk/directory/posts.asp

http://www.lboro.ac.uk/departments/ss/bsc/homepage/HOMEPAGE.

<u>HTM</u>

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

http://www.law.cam.ac.uk/crim/iochpg.htm

 $\underline{http://www.kcl.ac.uk/depsta/rel/ccjs/home.htm}$

http://www.ons.gov.uk/ http://www.sacro.org.uk/

http://www.scfuk.org.uk/ http://www.ncis.co.uk/

http://www.policesupers.com

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 14 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 15 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

National and private organizations

USA

AAA - Americas' Accountability/Anti-Corruption project

funded through USAID (the United States Agency for International Development)

American Society of Criminology

American Society of Trial Consultants

Bureau of Diplomatic Security, US Department of State

CINET - Crime Information Network

CJCJ - The Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice

Community Policing Consortium

CSIS - Center for Strategic and International Studies

Department of Justice

Department of State Foreign Affairs Network

Dialup911.com, dedicated to the families of police, fire fighters and emergency medical workers

Fedworld Information Network: online locator service for information disseminated by the Federal Government

The Fedworld Home Page is an attempt to catalog the U.S. governement's presence on the Internet.

Goals for Americans Foundation

INL - The Bureau for International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs

JRSA - Justice Research and Statistics Association

Megalaw.com an online resource for the legal community (US)

NCJRS - National Criminal Justice Reference Service

Justice Information Center is a service of the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS)

NCJRS - National Criminal Justice Reference Service: Abstracts Database

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

NSA - National Security Agency

Official Federal Government Information at Your Fingertips

Official Federal Government Web Sites compiled by the Library of Congress

OJP - Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs

U.S. Government Agencies on the Web via the University of North Carolina

UNA-USA - The United Nations Association of the United States of America

United Nations Foundation - UN Wire

The daily news summary covering the United Nations, global affairs and key international issues.

United States Intelligence Community

US Bureau of Justice Statistics

USAID - United States Agency for International Development

USIP - United States Institute of Peace

http://www.respondanet.com/english/index.htm

http://www.asc41.com/

http://www.astcweb.org/index.htm

http://www.heroes.net/

http://www.pscusa.com/cinet/criminfo.html

http://www.cjcj.org/

http://www.communitypolicing.org/

http://www.csis.org/ http://www.usdoj.gov/

http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu/dosfan.html

http://dialup911.com/

http://www.fedworld.gov/

http://www.goalsforamericans.org/

http://www.state.gov/www/global/narcotics_law/index.html

http://www.jrsa.org/ http://www.megalaw.com/

http://www.ncjrs.org/

http://www.ncjrs.org/database.htm

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/

http://www.nsa.gov:8080/

http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/

http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/fed.html

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/home.htm

http://metalab.unc.edu/govdocs.html

http://www.unausa.org/

http://www.unfoundation.org/unwire/

http://www.odci.gov/ic/index.html

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

http://www.info.usaid.gov/

http://www.usip.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 15 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 16 of 83

UNCJIN

Organizations

National and private organizations

USA

Vera Institute of Justice

Working in collaboration with government, the Vera Institute of Justice designs and implements innovative programs that encourage just practices in public services and improve the quality of urban life

WCR - The Western Criminology Review

Western Society of Criminology

CIA - Central Intelligence Agency

FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation

Nathanson Centre for the Study of Organized Crime and Corruption

U.S. Department of State

UNF - United Nations Foundation

The United Nations Foundation seeks to support the goals and objectives of the United Nations and its Charter in order to promote a more peaceful, prosperous, and just world - with special emphasis on the UN's work, especially on behalf of economic, social, environmental and humanitarian causes.

www.copscops.com; Police and Surveillance

http://www.vera.org/

http://www.sonoma.edu/cja/wsc/wscmain.html

http://www.sonoma.edu/cja/wsc/wscmain.html

http://www.odci.gov/

http://www.fbi.gov/

http://www.yorku.ca/nathanson/

http://www.state.gov/

http://www.unfoundation.org/

http://www.copscops.com

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 16 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 17 of 83

UNCJIN

NGOs

IAP - International Association of Prosecutors

The International Association of Prosecutors, which is a nongovernmental and non-political organisation, is the first and only world organisation of prosecutors.

International NGOs.com

Worldwide Non Profit Organisation Roster initiated by Sanjay Banat

http://www.iap.nl.com/

http://www.internationalngos.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 17 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 18 of 83

UNCJIN

Universities

OPE Campus Security Statistics Website

The OPE Campus Security Statistics Website is your direct link to reported criminal offenses for over 6000 colleges and universities in the United State

Florida State University School of Criminology & Criminal

Justice

University of Hong Kong

Universität Wien, Institut für Angewandte Informatik und

Informationssysteme

Hosted UNCJIN from 1995 to 1999.

California State University Stanislaus Cornell Legal Information Institute

Florida State University School of Criminology & Criminal

Justice

Institute of Criminology, University of Cambridge

Purdue University
Stanford University

Temple University Department of Criminal Justice

Tufts University
Universität Göttingen
Universiteit Leiden

Universities and Colleges on the Web

University of California

University of Chicago Law School

University of Richmond University of Vienna University of Wuerzburg

Washburn University School of Law Western Michigan University

http://www.ope.ed.gov/security/

 $\underline{http://www.fsu.edu/\sim\!crimdo/outside.html}$

http://www.hku.hk

http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/

http://www.csustan.edu/

http://www.law.cornell.edu/

http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/

http://www.law.cam.ac.uk/crim/index.htm

http://www.purdue.edu/

http://www.stanford.edu/

http://www.temple.edu/CLA

http://www.tufts.edu/

http://www.uni-goettingen.de/

http://www.leidenuniv.nl/

 $\underline{http:/\!/dir.yahoo.com/education/higher_education/colleges_and_univ}$

ersities/index.html

http://www.ucop.edu/

http://www.law.uchicago.edu/

http://www.urich.edu/

http://www.univie.ac.at/

http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/

http://www.washlaw.edu/

http://www.wmich.edu/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 18 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 19 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Standards and Norms

IVW - International Victimology Website World Society of Victimology

http://www.victimology.nl/

http://www.fh-niederrhein.de/fb06/victimology/index.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 19 of 83

Page 20 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29

UNCJIN

Links

Statistics Collections

Alaska Justice Statistical Analysis Unit

Australian Bureau of Statistics

On-line access to some of the official Australian statistical

data.

Australian Bureau of Statistics World Wide Web Information

Service

Australian Crime - Facts And Figures 1999

BCS - 2000 UK British Crime Survey

The BCS asks adults in private households about their

experience of

victimisation in the previous year

Calgary, Canada Crime Statistics

Canadian Crime and Justice Statistics

Extensive collection of data.

CBS - Central Bureau of Statistics, Netherlands

Central Statistics Office of Ireland

Council of European Social Science Data Archives

Crime Research Centre, Australia

The Crime Research Centre was established within the Law

School at the University of

Western Australia

Crime Statistics Link Guide

compiled by by Regina Schekall

Currency conversion

DHS Demographic and Health Surveys

Exchange rates

ICPSR - U. of Michigan Consortium for Political and Social

Science Research

ICS - INTERPOL International Crime Statistics

ICVS - International Crime Victim Survey

IDB - International Data Base (Demographic and

socioeconomic data)

INSEE - Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes

Economiques, France

IPAnet - Investment Promotion Network

Ireland: Royal Ulster Constabulary Statistics

Istitutio nazionale di statistica, Italy

JRSA - Justice Research and Statistics Association

JRSA Databases

Justice Center at University of Alaska Anchorage

Malta, Italy Crime Statistics

MIGA - Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency

NACJD - National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

National Crime Records Bureau, India

NCJRS - National Criminal Justice Reference Service

Justice Information Center is a service of the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS)

NCJRS - National Criminal Justice Reference Service:

Criminal Justice Statistics

New Zealand, Minister of Police, international links

New Zealand, Minister of Police, National reported crime

1987-1996

http://www.uaa.alaska.edu/just/research/akjsau.html

http://www.statistics.gov.au/websitedbs/d3310114.nsf/Homepage

http://www.abs.gov.au/

http://www.aic.gov.au/stats/facts99/

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/bcs1.html

http://www.gov.calgary.ab.ca/police/

http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/State/justic.htm

http://www.cbs.nl/en/index.htm

http://www.cso.ie/

http://www.nsd.uib.no/cessda/europe.html

http://www.law.ecel.uwa.edu.au/crc/

http://www.crime.org/links.html

http://www.xe.net/ucc/

http://www.macroint.com/dhs/

http://www.xe.net/ict/

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/

http://www.uncjin.org/Statistics/ICS.html

http://ruljis.leidenuniv.nl/group/jfcr/www/icvs/Index.htm

http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html

http://www.insee.fr/

http://www.ipanet.net/

http://www.ruc.police.uk/

http://www.istat.it/

http://www.jrsa.org/

http://www.jrsa.org/database/index.html

http://www.uaa.alaska.edu/just/

http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/3355/Crimstat.html

http://www.miga.org/

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/home.html

http://www.ncrbindia.org/

http://www.ncjrs.org/

http://www.ncjrs.org/statwww.htm

http://www.stats.govt.nz/statsweb.nsf/fec802c91b3f318ecc25638a0

 $\underline{030} \underline{da22} / \underline{47a2} \underline{e2e146} \underline{afab6d4c25676d0004a97b? OpenDocument}$

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-

96/minister/luxton/crime/crime1.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 20 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 21 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Statistics Collections

New Zealand, Minister of Police, Reported and cleared crime 1995-1996 by Police District

New Zealand, Minister of Police, Reported and cleared crime 1995-1996 by Type of Crime

New Zealand, Minister of Police, Statistics

New Zealand, Minister of Police, Traffic Offenses 1995-1996 by Police District

New Zealand, Minister of Police, Traffic Offenses 1995-1996 by Type of Offense

New Zealand: Crime statistics

OECD Statistics

Office for National Statistics, UK

OPE Campus Security Statistics Website

The OPE Campus Security Statistics Website is your direct link to reported criminal offenses for over 6000 colleges and universities in the United State

Österreichisches Statistisches Zentralamt

Penn World Tables (Economic data)
Regina Schekall's Crime Statistics Site

Regina Schekall's Crime Statistics Site, International links

Regina Schekall's Crime Statistics Site, US: National and

State links

Scandinavian Research Council for Criminology

Social Science Stats Archives

South Africa: A paper on crime in South Africa
Statistical Information on Crime and Its Use in Crime

Control A 1995 paper on crime in Russia, presented at a United Nations Congress

Statistical agencies around the world

Statistics Canada Statistics Canada Daily

Statistics Canada Daily: Data on prison population and cost

in Canada 1996/97

Statistics Canada: Justice and crime

Extensive collection of data.

Statistics New Zealand

Statistics New Zealand (Te Tari Tatau is its Mäori name) is a government department and New Zealand's national statistical office. It administers the Statistics Act 1975, and is the country's major source of official statistics. Its chief executive has the title of Government Statistician. Prior to December 1994, Statistics New Zealand was known as the Department of Statistics.

UK: ESRC Data Archive

UK: Home Office Research Development and Statistics

Directorate

UN Statistics ivision: Estimates of mid-year population

UN Statistics ivision: Programme on Statistical

Classifications

UN Statistics ivision: Programme on Statistical

Classifications: CPC

UN Statistics ivision: Programme on Statistical

Classifications: ISIC Rev.3

UN Statistics ivision: Programme on Statistical

Classifications: Registry

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-96/minister/luxton/crime/crime3.htm

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-96/minister/luxton/crime/crime2.htm

 $\underline{http://www.stats.govt.nz/statsweb.nsf?OpenDatabase}$

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-96/minister/luxton/crime/crime5.htm

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-96/minister/luxton/crime/crime4.htm

http://www.executive.govt.nz/93-96/minister/luxton/crime/index.htm

http://www.oecd.org/statlist.htm

http://www.ons.gov.uk/

http://www.ope.ed.gov/security/

http://www.oestat.gv.at/index.htm

http://datacentre.chass.utoronto.ca:5680/pwt/index.html

http://www.crime.org/homepage.html
http://www.crime.org/links_intern.html
http://www.crime.org/links_nat_state.html

http://www.ibt.ku.dk/NSfK/

gopher://csf.colorado.edu/11/wsystems

http://www.acsp.uic.edu/oicj/pubs/cje/060101.htm http://www.acsp.uic.edu/oicj/pubs/cji/110413.htm

http://www.unece.org/stats/links.htm

http://www.statcan.ca/

http://www.statcan.ca/Daily/English/today/daily.htm http://www.statcan.ca/Daily/English/980218/d980218.htm

http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/State/justic.htm

http://www.stats.govt.nz/

http://dawww.essex.ac.uk/

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/statf.htm

http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/mbs/01/data.htm

 $\underline{http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/class/}$

 $\underline{\text{http://esa.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/regcst.asp?Cl=3\&Lg=1}}$

 $\underline{http://esa.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/regcst.asp?Cl=2\&Lg=1}$

http://esa.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/regrt.asp

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 21 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 22 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Statistics Collections

UN Statistics ivision: Programme on Statistical

Classifications: SITC Rev.3

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs,

Statistics Division

University of Toronto, Canada Police Crime Statistics

US Bureau of Justice Statistics

US Bureau of Justice Statistics: Crime & Justice Electronic

Data Abstracts

US Bureau of Justice Statistics: Homicide Trends in the

United States

US Bureau of Justice Statistics: National Crime

Victimization Survey

US Bureau of Justice Statistics: Sourcebook of Criminal

Justice Statistics

US Bureau of Justice Statistics: The nations Two Crime

Measures

US: Census Bureau Home Page. USA, FBI: Uniform Crime Reports

Crime in the US statistics 1995 to 1999 (preliminary)

WHO Mortality Database and World Health Statistics Annual WHOSIS - WHO Statistical Information System

World Customs Organization: Harmonized System

Yahoo - Social Science: Data Collections

Australian Report on Government Services 2001

produced by the Steering Committee for the Review of Commonwealth/State Service Provision (SCRCSSP). Volume 1 contains Part A (Introduction), Part B (Education), Part C (Health) and Part D (Justice) and Volume 2 contains Part E (Emergency Management), Part F (Community

Services), Part G (Housing) and the Statistical appendix. Australian Report on Government Services 2001, Supporting tables

I.a.: Police services, Court administration, Corrective services.

DAU Stat Refresher

Interactive tutorial which gives a comprehensive view of

Probability and Statistics

Global Statistics

site dealing with statistics on the human population (regions,

countries, provinces and cities)

John Walker Crime Trends Analysis

about trends in crime and justice in Australia

Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry

of Justice, Information Desk

I.a. (public) statistical data on judicial matters

SIPRI Databases

Statistical data compiled by the Stockholm International

Peace Research Institute

Statistical Abstract of the United States

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

The Internet Glossary of Statistical Terms

WIIW - The Vienna Institute for International Economic Studies

Monthly statistical database on Central and Eastern Europe

http://esa.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/regcst.asp?Cl=14&Lg=1

http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/

http://www.campuslife.utoronto.ca/services/police/crime.html

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/dtdata.htm

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/homicide/homtrnd.htm

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/cvict.htm

http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/ntmc.htm

http://www.census.gov/

http://www.fbi.gov/ucr.htm

http://www.who.org/whosis/mort/mort.htm

http://www.who.ch/whosis/

http://www.wcoomd.org/HSC/GENINFO.HTM

http://www.yahoo.com/Social Science/Data Collections/

http://www.pc.gov.au/service/gsp/2001/index.html

http://www.pc.gov.au/service/gsp/2001/index.html

http://www.cne.gmu.edu/modules/dau/stat/index.html

http://www.xist.org/

http://www.ozemail.com.au/~born1820/index.html

http://www.minjust.nl:8080/b organ/wodc/ciorganisation/infodesk.htm

http://databases.sipri.se/

http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract-us.html

http://www.animatedsoftware.com/statglos/statglos.htm

http://mdb.wiiw.ac.at

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 22 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 23 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Country Information

Profiles

AdmiNet World http://www.adminet.com/world/

CIA World Factbook http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html

http://www.lib.umich.edu/libhome/Documents.center/foreign.html Country Information (via the U. of Michigan)

eCountries.com; global news, information and services http://www.ecountries.com/

Library of Congress: Country Studies http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html **Model League of Arab States** http://haynese.winthrop.edu/index.html

North Hall Library International Studies http://www.mnsfld.edu/depts/lib/country.html

U.S. Department of State: Country Reports on Human http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/hrp_reports_mainh p.html

Rights Practices

U.S. Department of State: Travel Warnings

UNIDO Country Information

World Factbook of Criminal Justice Systems http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/wfcj.htm

Abstract and full text of report detailing criminal justice

systems worldwide.

Other, Maps

GLIN - The Great Lakes Information Network

Global Statistics

PCL Map Collection

site dealing with statistics on the human population (regions,

countries, provinces and cities)

Maps and country info of all countries

Maps of Africa via the U. of Texas

Maps of the Middle East via the U. of Texas

n.html

The Virtual Tourist

World time zones **Xerox PARC Map Viewer**

Governments

DFID - British Government, Department for International

Development

Executive Secretariat of the Commonwealth of the

Independent States

The Political Reference Almanac

PoliSci.com's on-line edition of The Political Reference

Almanac, 1999-2000

http://www.xist.org/

http://www.great-lakes.net/

http://www.nationalgeographic.com/resources/ngo/maps/atlas/index.

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Map_collection/africa.html

http://www.unido.org/doc.cfm?cfm=/Regions.cfm?area=GLO

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Map collection/middle east.ht

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Map collection/Map collectio

http://www.vtourist.com/

http://tycho.usno.navy.mil/tzones.html

http://pubweb.parc.xerox.com/map

http://www.dfid.gov.uk/public/who/who frame.html

http://www.cis.minsk.by/

http://www.polisci.com/almanac/almanac.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 23 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 24 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

University Links

WLH - World Lecture Hall

http://www.utexas.edu/world/lecture/

World Lecture Hall publishes links to pages created by faculty worldwide who are using the Web to deliver course materials in any language.

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 24 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 25 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Law Enforcement Agencies

Law enforcement agencies, International

Europol

Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering International Police Association

Interpol

Caribbean Customs Law Enforcement Council

The Police Superintendents' Association of England and Wales

Welcome to the Police Superintendents' Association of England & Wales

The Police Superintendents' Association of England and Wales represents the interests of 1300 superintendents. It has two principal roles - it acts as a staff association negotiating on behalf of its members and as a professional body it seeks to improve the efficiency of policing throughout England and Wales

http://www.europol.eu.int/

http://www.oecd.org/fatf/index.htm

http://www.ipa-iac.org/

http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm

http://www.cclec.org.lc/

http://www.policesupers.com

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 25 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 26 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Prison Links

Digest 4 "Information on the Criminal Justice System in

England & Wales"

European Prison Rules from the Council of Europe Global Bibliography of Prison Systems (GBOPS)

Prison Activist Resource Center (PARC)

Prison-related sources
UK Home Office: Prisons

UK Home Office: World Prison Population List

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/digest4/intro1.html

http://www.uncjin.org/Laws/prisrul.htm

http://www.uncjin.org/country/GBOPS/gbops.html

http://www.prisonactivist.org/

 $\underline{http://www.cs.oberlin.edu/students/pjaques/prison/home.html}$

 $\underline{http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/areas/prispf.htm}$

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pdfs/r88.pdf

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 26 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 27 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Victimology Links

Australasian Society of Victimology

 $\underline{\text{http://msnhomepages.talkcity.com/NonProfitBlvd/austsocvictim/AS}}\\ \underline{\text{VHome.html}}$

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 27 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 28 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Human Rights Links

Al stop torture

Canadian Human Rights Commission

Many publications and other full text resources are available on-line.

European Court of Human Rights

Contains text of founding documents and information about past and pending cases.

Organization for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Peace, Human Rights and Social Justice

PIOOM - Interdisciplinary Research Programme on Root Causes of Human Rights Violations

The Court of Justice of the European Communities

The Godit of Guotice of the European Communicion

The Human Rights Web Home Page
U.S. Department of State: Country Reports on Human

Rights Practices

 $\underline{http://www.stoptorture.org:8080/subscribe/index.htm}$

http://dsp-psd.pwgsc.gc.ca/InfoSource/Info 1/HRC-e.html

http://www.dhcour.coe.fr/default.htm

www.odihr.org

gopher://gopher.igc.apc.org/11/peace

http://www.fsw.leidenuniv.nl/www/w3_liswo/pioom.htm

http://humanrights.tqn.com/culture/humanrights/gi/dynamic/offsite.h

tm?site=http://europa.eu.int/cj/index.htm

http://www.traveller.com/~hrweb/hrweb.html

 $\underline{\text{http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/hrp_reports_mainh}}$

p.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 28 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 29 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Law

ACJNet - Access to Justice Network

AustLII - Australasian Leagal Information Institute

http://www.austlii.edu.au/

AUSTLII: Project DIAL

Australian Law on the Internet

http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/special/dial/
http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/law.html

Links to Australian legal information.

Australian Window on the Law http://law.gov.au

Information about the Australian legal system and searchable, on-line text of Australian statutes and caselaw.

British Law Index and more via Swarbrick & Co. http://www.swarb.co.uk
Links to British legal resources on-line.

FINDLAW - Internet Legal Resources http://www.findlaw.com/
German Law Archive http://iecl.juscomp.org/gla/

GLIN - The Global Legal Information Network http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/lawlibrary/default.html

ICTY - International Criminal Tribunal for the former http://www.un.org/icty/

Yugoslavia

International Court of Justice http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/library/cijwww/

Office for Documentation and Comparative Law http://www.gddc.pt/
UNIDROIT - International Institute for the Unification of http://www.unidroit.org/
Private Law

The Court of Justice of the European Communities http://humanrights.tqn.com/culture/humanrights/gi/dynamic/offsite.h

tm?site=http://europa.eu.int/cj/index.htm

Constitutions

Constitution Finder via U. of Richmond http://www.richmond.edu/~jpjones/confinder/

Constitution Society http://www.constitution.org/

International Association of Constitutional Law http://www.eur.nl/iacl/

 $\underline{\text{http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/law/index.html}} \\$

Constitutions of many nations.

Researching Constitutional Law on the internet via the U. of http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/~llou/conlaw.html Chicago Law School

The Magna Carta http://wae.com/freedom/magmain.html

The United States Constitution via the Cornell Legal http://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/constitution.overview.html

Information Institute

World Constitutions via the Internet Wiretap gopher gopher://wiretap.spies.com/11/Gov/World

Treaties and Laws

A Guide to Scottish Law http://www.law.gla.ac.uk/scot_guide/guide.html

On-line research resources about Scottish law.

AUSTLII Australasian Legal Information Institute: World Law http://www.austlii.edu.au/links/World/

Links

search the full text of selected legislative resources from

many countries at Project DIAL

Australian Courts & Legislation http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/gov/leg.html

Links to Australian courts, laws, and related information.

Australian Human Rights and Civil Rights http://home.vicnet.net.au/~victorp/vphuman.htm

Annotated links to information about human and civil rights in Australia. Site maintained by a member of Parliament.

Bilateral agreements on extradition, judicial/legal http://www.uncjin.org/Laws/extradit/extindx.htm assistance, control of narcotic drugs, and prisoner transfer

Central Repository on Organized Transnational Crime http://www.uncjin.org/Documents/Crtoc/cenrep.html

Legislation relevant to OC

Council of Europe - Treaties http://www.coe.fr/eng/legaltxt/e-corrup.htm

Council of Europe - TREATY OFFICE- CRIMINAL LAW http://conventions.coe.int/treaty/EN/cadreprincipal.htm
CONVENTION ON CORRUPTION

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 29 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 30 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Law

Treaties and Laws

FINDLAW - Internet Legal Resources

Foreign and International Law Documents from Cornell.

Guide to European Legal Databases

Gun Control in the United States

A Comparative Survey of State Firearm Laws via the Open

Society Institute

IMOLIN: International Money Laundering Information

Network

International Law at Washburn University School of Law

Kluwer Law International

Law Journals

Laws of Canada via the Department of Justice, Canada

Statutes and Constitution of Canada

List of Legal Sources for Researching the Law

Megalaw.com an online resource for the legal community

(US)

The U.S. Code from the Legal Information Institute at

Cornell Law School

Treaty Office

Tufts University, The Multilaterals Project

U.S. House of Representatives Internet Law Library

United Nations Treaty Database

World Documents - Internet Wiretap

WTA /WTO & GATT 1994, World Trade Agreement

European Prison Rules from the Council of Europe

US Court Decisions

The decisions of the U.S. Supreme Court (searchable index)

The New York Court of Appeals from Cornell

U.S. Federal Court decisions from the American Society of

Trial Consultants.

http://www.findlaw.com/

http://gopher.law.cornell.edu:70/1/foreign

http://www.llrx.com/features/europe.htm

http://www.soros.org/crime/guncontrol.htm

https://www.imolin.org/

http://www.washlaw.edu/subject/foreign.html

http://www.kluwerlaw.com/

http://www.kwpattorneys.com/links/law_journals.htm

http://canada.justice.gc.ca/Loireg/index_en.html

http://www.uslawbooks.com/books/legalist.html

http://www.megalaw.com/

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/

http://conventions.coe.int/

http://www.tufts.edu/fletcher/multilaterals.html

http://law.house.gov/rdm.html

http://untreaty.un.org/

gopher://wiretap.spies.com/11/Gov/Other

http://www.usinfo.org/law/gatt/toc.html

 $\underline{http://www.uncjin.org/Laws/prisrul.htm}$

http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/index.html

http://fatty.law.cornell.edu/ny/ctap/

http://www.astcweb.org/Federal.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 30 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 31 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Criminal Justice

4crime.com

AIC - Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, Australia

The Australian Institute of Criminology is the national focus for the study of crime and criminal justice in Australia and for the dissemination of criminal justice information.

American Society of Criminology

APCCA - Asian and Pacific Conference of Correctional Administrators

The Asian and Pacific Conference of Correctional Administrators is an annual conference of correctional administrators employed by Governments in the Asian and Pacific Region. The conference is coordinated by Prof David Biles and has met every year (with one exception) since

AUSTLII: Project DIAL

British Society of Criminology

Canadian Crime Prevention Council

Many on line documents and links to other related resources.

Canadian Criminal Justice Resource Page

Extensive links to Canadian information.

Canadian Criminal Justice System

Links to many resources dealing with Canadian law, courts, and corrections

Cecil Greek's Criminal Justice Homepage

Children's Rights and Related United Nations Documents from the Centre for Europe's Children

CJ the America's, Office of International Criminal Justice (OICJ)

CMRC - Crime Mapping Research Center Comparative Criminal Justice Home Page

Criminal Justice Home Page from California State at Stanislaus

Criminology Links

Everything from Drugs to Police, Corruption to Victimology

Criminology links UK

Cult Solutions: Aid in cases of criminal acts of cults.

Cyber crime and computers for law enforcement

Links to cyber crime sites

CyberAngels.org: Internet Safety

Eye movement desensitization and reprocessing

clinical treatment for individuals who have survived trauma, including sexual abuse, domestic violence, combat, crime,

etc.

FINDLAW - Internet Legal Resources

Global policy forum

monitors global policy making at the United Nations

Handgun Control

Internet Center for Corruption Research, a Joint Initiative of Goettingen University and Transparency International.

http://4crime.com/

http://www.aic.gov.au/

http://www.asc41.com/

http://www.apcca.org/

http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/special/dial/

http://www.lboro.ac.uk/departments/ss/bsc/homepage/HOMEPAGE.

HTM

http://www.crime-prevention.org/ncpc

http://members.tripod.com/~BlueThingy/index.html

http://www.criminaldefence.com

http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/cj.html

http://www.eurochild.gla.ac.uk/UNDocs-listS.htm

http://oicj.acsp.uic.edu/spearmint/

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/cmrc/

 $\underline{http://asweb.unco.edu/depts/sociology/plreich/ccjhome/}$

http://cjwww.csustan.edu/cj/cjhome.html

http://www.law.cam.ac.uk/crim/CRIMLINK.HTM

http://www.law.cam.ac.uk/crim/CRIMLINK.HTM

 $\underline{http://www.cultsolutions.com/}$

http://www.copscops.com/computercrime.htm

http://www.cyberangels.org/

http://www.emdr.com/

http://www.findlaw.com/ http://www.globalpolicy.org/

http://www.handguncontrol.org/

http://www.gwdg.de/~uwvw/icr.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 31 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 32 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Criminal Justice

IPES - International Police Executive Symposium

The International Police Executive Symposium (IPES) was founded in 1994. The aims and objectives of the IPES are to bring police researchers and practitioners closer, to facilitate cross-cultural, international and interdisciplinary exchanges for the enrichment of the profession of policing, and to encourage discussions and writing on the challenging topics of contemporary importance by those engaged in police research and practice.

 $\underline{http://php.ucs.indiana.edu/}{\sim}averma/jrnl/ipes.htm$

Manhattan Institute for Policy Research

Multilingual Communication Guide for Police

The Multilingual Communication Guide for Police has been developed by the National Police Ethnic Advisory Bureau to assist police in their interaction with non-English speaking members of the community including overseas visitors. The Guide has been distributed to all police jurisdictions in Australia to facilitate communication and improve service delivery.

http://www.manhattan-institute.org/

 $\underline{http://www.npeab.gov.au/guide/multilingual/index.html}$

NACJD - National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

NCJRS - National Criminal Justice Reference Service

Justice Information Center is a service of the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS)

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/home.html

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/nacjd/

http://www.ncjrs.org/

Net-Patrol

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

http://www.global-2000.com/

 $\underline{http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/}$

Office of International Criminal Justice

Terrorism and crime related articles

Other Internet Sites Related to Criminal Justice from the Vera Organization

Other Internet Sites Related to Criminal Justice from the Vera Organization

Outward Bound - Women Of Courage Program

PAVNET - Partnerships Against Violence

Philip Reichel's Comparative Criminal Justice Homepage

PREVLINE - The National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI)

Scandinavian Research Council for Criminology

SocioRealm's Criminology Page

Terrorism Research Center, Inc.: Terrorism related documents, terrorists and counter-terrorist groups and dates

The California Attorney General's Crime and Violence Prevention Center

The Crime Prevention Resource Center, Fort Worth

The Critical Criminology ASA Section

The Family and Corrections Network

The Journal of Criminal Justice and Popular Culture

The National Criminal Justice Association

Training Manual for entry-level correctional officers , via ISPAC

Transparency International anti-corruption initiative

http://oicj.acsp.uic.edu/spearmint/index.cfm

 $\underline{http://broadway.vera.org/}$

http://broadway.vera.org/pub/ocjsites.html

 $\underline{http:/\!/dine.net/E/G/TORON/0020/11/81/}$

gopher://cyfer.esusda.gov/11/violence

 $\underline{http://www.cjed.com/ccjs/ccjhome.htm}$

http://www.health.org/

http://www.ibt.ku.dk/NSfK/

http://www.geocities.com/~sociorealm/criminology.htm

http://www.terrorism.com/

http://caag.state.ca.us/cvpc/

http://www.tccrime.com/

 $\underline{http://sun.soci.niu.edu/\sim\!critcrim/}$

http://www.fcnetwork.org/

http://www.scj.albany.edu:90/jcjpc/

http://www.acsp.uic.edu/ncja.html

 $\underline{http://www.ispac\text{-}italy.org/publist.idc?}$

http://www.gwdg.de/~uwvw/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 32 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 33 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Criminal Justice

United nations Crime and Justice Information Network: providing information to and from developing countries, A Resource Book

More than 700 links related to criminal justice.

United States Institute of Peace - Conflict Resolution Sources

US Department of State: Corruption Site Victorian Institute of Forensic Pathology

Web of Justice, International Criminal Justice Links

Web-based Instructor-Led Learning to the Police Professionals

Western Society of Criminology World Society of Victimology

Australian Domestic and Family Violence Clearinghouse

provides a central point for the collection and dissemination of Australian domestic and family violence policy, practice and research

City of Shelter: A Coordinated Community Response To Domestic Violence

8 1/2-hour training series

Forensic Art

composite drawing, two and three dimensional facial reconstruction, age progression, hand drawn and computer generated crime scenes, charts and graphs, assemblage of photo lineups, etc.

IAP - International Association of Prosecutors

The International Association of Prosecutors, which is a nongovernmental and non-political organisation, is the first and only world organisation of prosecutors.

John Walker Crime Trends Analysis

about trends in crime and justice in Australia

Peace, Human Rights and Social Justice

The Campbell Collaboration

The Campbell Collaboration is an emerging international effort that aims to help people make well-informed decisions by preparing, maintaining, and promoting access to systematic reviews of studies on the effects of social and educational policies and practices.

The Criminal Justice Education Web Site

by Philip Reichel, Ph.D.

http://www.uncjin.org/Other/korebo/index.html

http://witloof.sjsu.edu/peace/conflict.html

http://www.usinfo.state.gov/topical/econ/integrity/

gopher://brain.vifp.monash.edu.au/11/

http://www.co.pinellas.fl.us/bcc/juscoord/einternational.htm http://www.trainingontheweb.com/policeclassindex.html

http://www.sonoma.edu/cja/wsc/wscmain.html http://www.fh-niederrhein.de/fb06/index-home.html

http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/

www.cityofshelter.org

http://www.forensicartist.com/

http://www.iap.nl.com/

http://www.ozemail.com.au/~born1820/index.html

gopher://gopher.igc.apc.org/11/peace http://campbell.gse.upenn.edu/index.html

www.cjed.com

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 33 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 34 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Libraries and Information Systems

American Statistical Association's Guide to Abstracts and Bibliographies

Annual Human Rights Reports and other country background notes from the U.S. State Department

Articles and Books to order (terrorists, Chembio)

Australian National Library
Bell & Howell Information
Britannica Internet Guide

Britannica.com

Britannica.com, Britannica Online Canadian Legal Expert Directory

Catalogue of the University of Economics, Vienna: including "Verbundkatalog" (National Library, other University

Libraries in Austria)

CIA World Factbook
Cornell Law Library

Encyclopædia Britannica, Inc.

Finding Information on the Internet, a tutorial via the UC Library Berceley

German Union catalogue: Databases, articles are sent for

Human Rights Library at University of Minnesota

International Governmental Organizations Library and Information Resources via the Stanford University

Internet Law Library off 'Lectric Law Library.

Kluwer Law International

Kluwer Law International: Criminal Law, International

Encyclopaedia of Laws

'Lectric Law Library Library at Berkeley, UC Library of Congress

Library of Congress USA (Z39.50 Gateway)

LIBWEB Library Servers via WWW

Lindesmith Center Library

List of Legal Sources for Researching the Law

National Information Services Corporation (NISC USA)

Publishes information products for access through BiblioLine, it's Web search service, or on CD-ROM. NISC's bibliographic and full-text databases cover a wide range of topics in the natural and social sciences, arts and humanities. Some titles provide comprehensive coverage of particular geographic regions, such as Latin America, Africa, or South-East Asia.

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

OCLC - Online Computer Library Center

REGARD, bibliographic database on UK social science research

http://www.la.utexas.edu/research/crime_criminaljustice_research/

http://www.state.gov/www/GLOBAL/human rights/

http://www.intelcenter.com

http://ilms.nla.gov.au/webpac-bin/wgbroker?new+-access+top

http://www.umi.com/hp/PressRel/990524.html

http://www.ebig.com/ http://www.britannica.com/ http://www.eb.com/

http://www.lexpert.ca/

http://www.wu-wien.ac.at/bib/katalog.html

 $\underline{http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html}$

http://www.law.cornell.edu/library/default.html

http://www.britannica.com/religion/

http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/TeachingLib/Guides/Internet/FindInfo.

html

http://www.brzn.de/direkt/gbvdirekt.html

http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/

http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/jonsson/igos.html

http://www.lectlaw.com/inll/1.htm http://www.kluwerlaw.com/ http://www.kluwerlaw.com/plweb-

cgi/fastweb?getdoc+kluwer+kluwer+1939+0+wAAA+%26%28%26%2A%29%3Asubject%26AND%26%26%28%26%27906544937X%27%29%3A%26AND%26%26%28%26Criminal%26Law%2

9%3Akeyword%26 http://www.lectlaw.com/

http://library.berkeley.edu/http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html

http://lcweb.loc.gov/z3950/

http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/Libweb/

http://www.lindesmith.org/

http://www.uslawbooks.com/books/legalist.html

http://www.nisc.com/

 $\underline{http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/}$

http://www.oclc.org/ http://www.regard.ac.uk/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 34 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 35 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Libraries and Information Systems

Stanford University Libraries & Academic Information Resources

The University of Chicago's D'Angelo Law Library
The University of Chicago's D'Angelo Law Library

U.S. Department of State Information

U.S. House of Representatives Internet Law Library

UC Library Berceley

WCJLN - World Criminal Justice Library Network

Mission: To develop specific ways of sharing services and criminal justice information on a global scale. To enhance communication among WCJLN members.

World Directory of Criminological Resources

World Libraries on the Web World Libraries on the Web

World Wide Web Virtual Library: Law

WWW Virtual Library

bartleby.com/

Gateway to online reference books

GINIE - Global Information Networks in Education

The Global Information Networks in Education (GINIE) serve as a 'virtual learning community' for education innovation in nations in crisis and transition.

Official Web Site Locator for the United Nations System of Organizations

This site serves as a portal to web sites of the United Nations, its funds and programmes, and specialized agencies.

Prison-related sources

refdesk.com

Gateway to reference resources

Research and Documentation Centre of the Dutch Ministry of Justice

The Centre can best be characterised as an international criminal justice knowledge centre. It aims to make a professional contribution to development and evaluation of justice policy set by the Netherlands Ministry of Justice.

The British Library

The British Library provides reading room, bibliographic, document supply and information services, as well as exhibitions, publications and events.

The Political Reference Almanac

PoliSci.com's on-line edition of The Political Reference Almanac, 1999-2000

The Protection Project

The Protection Project, based at the School for Advanced International Studies, Johns Hopkins University, Washington, D.C. gathers and disseminates information regarding the national and international legislation protecting women and children from commercial sexual exploitation.

United Nations System Shared Cataloguing and Public Access System

UNCAPS is the premier web site which provides a Web interface to the electronic resources of the libraries of UN system of organizations, and offers powerful search and retrieval functionality.

Vereinte Nationen: Dokumente in deutscher Sprache

http://www-sul.stanford.edu/

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/law/home.html http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/LibInfo/Law/

http://www.state.gov/index.html http://law.house.gov/rdm.html http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/

http://andromeda.rutgers.edu/~wcjlen/WCJ/mainpages/wcjln.htm

http://www.unicri.it/html/world directory of criminologi.htm

http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/Libweb/

http://www.univie.ac.at/UB-Wien/andere.htm http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/lawindex.html

http://vlib.org/ http://bartleby.com/

http://www.ginie.org

http://www.unsystem.org

http://www.cs.oberlin.edu/students/pjaques/prison/home.html

http://refdesk.com

http://www.wodc.nl

http://www.bl.uk/index.html

http://www.polisci.com/almanac/almanac.htm

 $\underline{http://www.sais\text{-jhu.edu/protectionproject/index.html}}$

http://uncaps.unsystem.org

http://www.un.org/Depts/german/h2-d.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 35 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 36 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Open Source Links

Autonomy bartleby.com/

Gateway to online reference books

Best Practice Database.com

BestPracticeDatabase.com

(http://www.BestPracticeDatabase.com) provides

access to the innovative, world-class strategies employed by

top companies

on a variety of critical business issues. The information

contained in the

database was collected through first-hand executive

interviews, site

visits, surveys, and data analysis. Topics include:

* Sales & Marketing

* Human Resources

* Customer Service

* Knowledge Management

* Business Operations

* Internet and E-Business

Bloomberg

Burwell Enterprises, Inc., Information Brokering

DialogWeb

Dow Jones Interactive

Indigo Publications

Indigo Publications: Africa Intelligence Indigo Publications: Intelligence Online

Institute for Scientific Information

Jane's IntelWeb (Terrorism and Intelligence Watch Report

series)

Lexis-Nexis

Mintel International

Open Source Solutions Inc.

Open Source Solutions Inc.: Convenience Center

Open Source Solutions Inc.: Convenience Center,

Marketplace

OSINT.ORG - Open Source Intelligence

PGIS - Pinkerton Global Intelligence Services

Questel/Orbit refdesk.com

Gateway to reference resources

Reuters SilverPlatter

Sources, The Security Intelligence News Service

STN International

TFPL

TFPL is a global leader in the management of knowledge,

information and content

The Merck Manual of Diagnosis and Therapy world's most widely used general medical text

Thomson Corporation

UN ReliefWeb

http://www.autonomy.com/

http://bartleby.com/

http://www.BestPracticeDatabase.com

http://www.bloomberg.com/

http://www.burwellinc.com/

http://www.dialogweb.com/

http://djinteractive.com/

http://www.indigo-net.com/indigo_a.asp http://www.africaintelligence.com/

http://www.intelligenceonline.com/

http://www.isinet.com/ http://intelweb.janes.com/

http://lexis-nexis.com/lncc/

http://sinatra2.mintel.com/sinatra/mintel/d/f/home?

 $\underline{http://www.oss.net/}$

http://www.oss.net/convenience.html

 $\underline{http://www.oss.net/OSSDEV/marketplace.html}$

http://www.osint.org/

http://www.pinkertons.com/pgis/

http://www.questel.orbit.com/

 $\underline{http:/\!/refdesk.com}$

http://www.reuters.com/

http://www.silverplatter.com/

http://www.dso.com/

 $\underline{http://www.fiz\text{-}karlsruhe.de/stn.html}$

http://www.tfpl.com/

http://www.merck.com/pubs/mmanual/

http://www.thomson.com/

http://wwwnotes.reliefweb.int/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 36 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 37 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Open Source Links

UNF - United Nations Foundation

The United Nations Foundation seeks to support the goals and objectives of the United Nations and its Charter in order to promote a more peaceful, prosperous, and just world - with special emphasis on the UN's work, especially on behalf of economic, social, environmental and humanitarian causes.

Vereinte Nationen: Dokumente in deutscher Sprache

Wavo Newscast (4500 sources) World News Connection http://www.unfoundation.org/

http://www.un.org/Depts/german/h2-d.htm

http://www.newscast.com/ http://wnc.fedworld.gov/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 37 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 38 of 83

<u>UNCJIN</u>

Links

Literature References

Law Journals

Australian Institute of Criminology -- Trends & Issues in Crime and Criminal Justice Series

Published by the Australian Institute of Criminology, the series aims to be informative and topical. The series provide quality information so as to inform government decisions that will assist in the promotion of justice and prevention of crime.

Global Bibliography of Prison Systems (GBOPS)

Intersec, the Journal of International Security

Journal of South Pacific Law

Larry Wilson's "Law Enforcement Links"

Lindesmith Center Library: Search the Lindesmith Center

Library Online Catalog

Mapping Crime: Principle and Practice (NIJ)

The Collection of Computer Science Bibliographies

1.1 Million + references

The Penal Lexicon

UNICRI Documentation Centre LMS bibliographic collection database

http://www.kwpattorneys.com/links/law_journals.htm http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/tandi/index.html

http://www.uncjin.org/country/GBOPS/gbops.html

http://www.intersec.co.uk/

http://www.vanuatu.usp.ac.fj/sp law journal/Journal/journal main.

<u>html</u>

http://www.leolinks.com/book.htm http://204.168.83.126/lindq.htm

http://www.ncjrs.org/html/nij/mapping/pdf.html

http://liinwww.ira.uka.de/bibliography/

http://www.demon.co.uk/penlex

http://www.unicri.it/html/databases.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 38 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 39 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Journals

The Journal of Criminal Justice and Popular Culture

EJGI - The Electronic Journal of Gambling Issues

The Electronic Journal of Gambling Issues (EJGI), published by the Centre for Addiction and Mental Health, offers an Internet-based forum for developments in gambling-related research, policy and treatment as well as personal accounts about gambling and gambling behaviour.

Electronic Journals in Criminology

Various titles: Annual Rev. of Sociology; BJC; Contemporary Sociology; Crime & Justice, Intl.; World-Wide Criminology, etc.

International Journal of Comparative Sociology

Table of Contents and Abstracts

International Journal of Comparative Sociology

The International Journal of Comparative Sociology (IJCS), founded in 1961 by K. Ishwaran, Professor Emeritus, presents a detailed and scholarly account of studies made in different cultures and societies, with the aim of reaching a common level of abstraction.

International Organized Crime

Intersec, the Journal of International Security

Journal of South Pacific Law

Media finder

Database of print media in North America. Features 35,000 magazines/journals/tabloids, 24,000 newsletters, 11,000 newspapers.

Police Practice and Research

Police Practice and Research presents current and innovative police research as well as operational and administrative practices from around the world

The Howard Journal of Criminal Justice

The Howard Journal of Criminal Justice is concerned with all major aspects of the criminal justice process, penal policy and crime prevention.

Transnational Organized Crime

http://www.scj.albany.edu:90/jcjpc/ http://www.camh.net/egambling

http://www.talkjustice.com/files/page58.htm

http://www.yorku.ca/faculty/academic/ishwaran/ijcstc.htm

http://www.brill.nl/catalogue/productinfo.asp?product=7289

http://www.afpc.org/issues/crime.htm

http://www.intersec.co.uk/

http://www.vanuatu.usp.ac.fj/sp law journal/Journal/journal main.

html

http://www.mediafinder.com/index.cfm

http://www.gbhap.com/Police_Practice_Research/

http://www.blackwellpublishers.co.uk/asp/journal.asp?ref=0265-5527

http://www.frankcass.com/jnls/index.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 39 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 40 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

News, press

General news

5000 Newspapers Online: Papers by country and name

Associated Press

CRIME

powered by worldnews.com

Eurasia Research Center

Interfax Information Services

Europe and Asia - country information and news

International Crisis Group: News and other resources on

International Conflicts

News and other resources on International Conflicts

Successor states of Yugoslavia and USSR, Indonesia,

Middle East

Kiosken: 213 countries, most complete set of news papers

by country

Nando Times

News and Newspapers Online: Papers by country (incl.

short description of paper)

News Search Engine News Search Engine

News Search Engine

News Trawler: Papers by country and subject

Newspapers Online: Papers by country and subject

The Alive! Global Network: Europe, US, Russia, NY

The International Herald Tribune

Today's Conflicts: News and other information on

International Conflicts

United Nations News Centre

United Press International

University of Texas International Information Systems

Asian, Latin American, Middle East, Russian and East European information networks (links to media, country

profiles, etc.)

Worldwide press: Papers by country

YAHOO News

News Africa

Africa News Online

country pages, topical and regional news

Africa.Com: News Cairo Times (Egypt)

Contemporary Conflicts in Africa multiple resources and reports

International Affairs Resources

I inks

Long Haul Links on Resistance:

Vanquard

news and reports (esp. Lagos, Nigeria)

World African Network

News Asia

Arab Net home page: News and Country Information

http://www.webwombat.com.au/INTERCOM/NEWSPRS/

http://www.ap.org/

http://www.worldcrimes.com/

http://eurasianews.com/erc/homepage.htm

http://www.interfax-news.com/

http://www.intl-crisis-group.org/

http://www.internews.ras.ru/

http://www.esperanto.se/kiosk/engindex.html

http://www.nandotimes.com/global/

http://www.library.uncg.edu/news/

http://totalnews.com/ http://www.newsindex.com/ http://www.moreover.com/

http://www.newstrawler.com/nt/nt home.html

http://www.newspapers.com/ http://www.reuters.com/news/

http://www.alincom.com/index.htm

http://www.iht.com/

http://library.advanced.org/18730/index.htm

http://www.un.org/News/ http://www.upi.com/ http://inic.utexas.edu/

http://gallery.uunet.be/internetpress/index.htm

http://dailynews.yahoo.com/headlines/

http://www.africanews.org/

http://www.news.africa.com/ http://www.cairotimes.com/ http://www.synapse.net/~acdi20/

http://www.etown.edu/vl/africa.html

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/afrika.html http://www.vanguardngr.com/vag.htm

http://www.worldafricannet.com/

http://www.arab.net/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 40 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 41 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

News, press

News Asia

Arabies Trends: news, library, country profiles

Center for Contemporary Arab Studies: Middle East

Resources

Interactive Central Asia Resource Project (Country Info) International Affairs Resources: Links into Asia in general

and country-wise

International Affairs Resources: Middle East Links

Israel and the Middle East

Jaffe Center for Strategic Studies: Middle East Links

Jerusalem Post (Isreal)

Kashmir Terrorism Index: Pakistani Terrorism

Links to all Asian Newspapers List of Russian web servers

Long Haul Links on Resistance (z.B. Burma, Palestine,

Kashmir, Tibet, East Timor)

Middle East Network Information Center: Extensive Country-

wise links

News sources for Iran Saudi Online: News, other Resources and links to other

Arabic countries

Sinhaya - LTTE Terrorist Activities and Released Sri Lanka

News Reports Sri Lanka News

The Far Eastern Economic Review

U.S. report on the Middle East: News (most relating to

interaction with U.S.)

Uzbekistan in the News

News Europe

Albanian Daily News

BBC (UK)

Central Europe Online: News and other Resources

Der Spiegel (Germany)

International Affairs Resources

West Europe Links

International Affairs Resources

East Europe Links

Le Monde (France)

List of Russian web servers London Times (UK)

Long Haul Links on Resistance: Western Europe

REESWeb - Russian and East European Studies: Internet

Resources

The Guardian (UK) The Kiev Post (Ukraine)

News, Americas

ABC News CNN

International Affairs Resources: Latin America: Links

country and interest-wise

http://www.arabies.com

http://www.georgetown.edu/sfs/programs/ccas/Resources.htm

http://www.gulf-news.com/

http://personal.rockbridge.net/bichel/welcome.htp

http://www.etown.edu/vl/asia.html

http://www.etown.edu/vl/mideast.html

http://www.irannet.com/ http://www.ariga.com/

http://www.tau.ac.il/jcss/mideast.htm

http://www.jpost.co.il/

http://jammu-kashmir.org/KIN/Terrorism/

http://asiasource.net http://weblist.ru/

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/asia.html

http://menic.utexas.edu/menic.html

http://www.cyberiran.com/news/press.shtml

http://Saudi-online.com/

http://www.sinhaya.com/

http://www.lankaweb.com/news/latest.html

http://www.feer.com/

http://www.usrom.com/

http://node-02.advancenet.net/~k a/uzbekistan/

http://www.albaniannews.com/

http://www.bbc.co.uk/

http://www.centraleurope.com/

http://www.spiegel.de/

http://www.etown.edu/vl/westeuro.html

http://www.etown.edu/vl/easteuro.html

http://www.lemonde.fr/

http://weblist.ru/

http://www.the-times.co.uk/

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/europe.html

http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/reesweb/

http://www.guardian.co.uk/

http://www.thepost.kiev.ua/

http://abcnews.go.com/ http://www.cnn.com/

 $\underline{http://www.etown.edu/vl/latamer.html}$

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 41 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 42 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

News, press

News, Americas

Latin American Newspapers

Latino News subdivided by regions (Caribbean, Mexico,

Latin America, etc.)

Long Haul Links on Resistance:

Long Haul Links on Resistance: Latin America

New York Times Washington Post Washington Times

eCountries.com; global news, information and services

http://www.lanic.utexas.edu/la/region/news/

http://www.latnn.com

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/afrika.html

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/americas.html

http://www.nytimes.com/

http://www.washingtonpost.com/

http://www. Washtimes.com/

http://www.ecountries.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 42 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 43 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Other useful links

Other, Search Engines

ABCentral http://www.my-edu2.com/

Educational resource on many topics

 About
 http://www.about.com/

 AltaVista
 http://www.altavista.com/

 AOL Search
 http://search.aol.com/

 Argus Clearingshouse: Broad Categories
 http://www.clearinghouse.net/

 Colossus
 http://www.searchenginecolossus.com/

 Copernic
 http://www.copernic.com/

 Dogpile
 http://www.dogpile.com/index.gsp

EINet Galaxy http://www.galaxy.com/ **Excite** http://www.excite.com/ Fast http://www.alltheweb.com/ Go http://www.go.com/ Google http://www.google.com/ GoTo http://www.goto.com/ **HotBot** http://hotbot.lycos.com/ inferenceFind http://www.inferencefind.com/

Infoseek http://www.go.com/

 InvisibleWeb
 http://www.invisibleweb.com/

 LookSmart
 http://www.looksmart.com/

 Lycos
 http://www.lycos.de/

 Mamma
 http://msdn.microsoft.com/voices/ie55.asp

 Metacrawler
 http://www.metacrawler.com/index.html

 Meta-Search
 http://www.dogpile.com/

 Meta-Search
 http://www.savvysearch.com/

 Metor
 http://www.metor.com/

 Monkeysweat
 http://www.monkeysweat.com/

 Moreover - The Dynamic Web
 http://www.moreover.com

Moreover uses dynamic indexing technology to deliver up-tothe-minute news, business intelligence, and other information across the web.

 MSN Search
 http://search.msn.com/

 Multimeta
 http://search.netscape.com/

 Netscape Search
 http://search.netscape.com/

 New Atlantis
 http://www.newatlantis.com/search.htm

 Northern Light
 http://www.northernlight.com/

 Oingo
 http://www.oingo.com/

 Open Directory
 http://dmoz.org/

 OpenHere
 http://www.openhere.com/

 Raging
 http://www.raging.com/

Realnames http://www.centraal.com/Frontpage/RealNamesHomepage.html

 Snap
 http://www.nbci.com/

 Subjex.com
 http://subjex.com

Search engine portal utilizing an artificial intelligence system for natural frame dialogue with users to help them refine their Internet searches.

Voila http://www.voila.co.uk/

 W3 search engines
 http://cui.unige.ch/meta-index.html

 WebCrawler
 http://www.webcrawler.com/

 WhitePages
 http://www.whitepages.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 43 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 44 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Other useful links

Other, Search Engines

WhoWhere http://www.whowhere.lycos.com/

Yahoo http://www.yahoo.com/ YellowPages http://www.yellowpages.com/

Yep http://www.yep.com/

Translation Engines

Research

AltaVista http://babelfish.altavista.com/translate.dyn http://babelfish.altavista.com/translate.dyn **Babelfish**

Others (Lernout & Hauspie) http://comprende.globalink.com/ Systran http://www.systransoft.com/

CIA World Factbook http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html A Web of On-line Dictionaries http://www.facstaff.bucknell.edu/rbeard/diction5.html

AGLS - Australian Government Locator Service http://www.naa.gov.au/govserv/agls/default.htm

http://www.biu.ac.il:80/SOC/besa/ Begin-Sadat Center for Strategic Studies: esp. Israel Affairs Center for Strategic and International Studies (Washington) http://www.csis.org/

Digital Freedom Network: Articles by/of banned groups, http://www.dfn.org/

often linked to Human Rights Violations

Dublin Core Metadata Initiative http://purl.oclc.org/dc/

Elections and Electorial Systems by Country http://www.psr.keele.ac.uk/election.htm

European Computer Manufacturers Association http://www.ecma.ch/

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction http://www.emcdda.org/

http://www.worldgame.org/ Everything about the world FATF - Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering http://www.oecd.org/fatf/

Glossary of Internet Terms http://www.matisse.net/files/glossary.html

Governments and leaders around the worldPolitical Parties http://www.psr.keele.ac.uk/govinfo.htmhttp://www.psr.keele.ac.uk/p arties.htm

Human-Languages Page http://www.june29.com/HLP/ International Affairs Resources: Free online International $\underline{http://www.etown.edu/vl/journals.html}$

Relations Journals Internet Engineering Task Force http://www.ietf.org/

Islamic Gateway: links related to Islam (other sites and http://www.ummah.net/

articles)

Islamic Information: links to countries, media, etc. http://www.my-muslim.net/ http://www.lookoutpoint.com/alert.html

Lookout Point Online Information Service: Geo-Political analysis - mostly restricted access

Multilingual NetGlos http://wwli.com/translation/netglos/netglos.html

myacademiconlyhomepage.com http://www.myacademiconlyhomepage.com/

National Security Archive: declassified docs $\underline{http://www.gwu.edu/\!\!\sim\!\!nsarchiv/}$ Organizational learning and systems thinking http://www.pegasuscom.com/

Pinkerton country risk assessment http://www.pinkertons.com/pgis/ http://www.pkilaw.com/

Political Resources on the Net: sorted by country, with links http://www.agora.stm.it/politic/ to Parties, Governments, Media and more

Political Science Resources - International Relations links: http://www.lib.umich.edu/libhome/Documents.center/psintl.html International Affairs, Human Rights, Organizations, Treaties

Soldier of Fortune Magazine http://www.sofmag.com/

Stop Drugs site http://www.stopdrugs.org/mainindex.html

TFF - The transnational Foundation for Peace and Future http://www.transnational.org/

The communication initiative http://www.comminit.com/index.html The Hunger Site http://www.thehungersite.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 44 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 45 of 83

UNCJIN

Links

Other useful links

Trilingual (E, F, S) Internet Glossary,

U.S. State Department: Issues

WHO: Tobacco Free Initiative Wilton Park Conferences

World Wide Web Consortium

Z39.50

Z39.50 compliant Libraries

Z39.50 compliant Libraries and Europagate search

 $\underline{http://www.translationbureau.gc.ca/lexi_i/lexint-e.htm}$

http://www.state.gov/www/policy.html

http://www.who.int/toh/

 $\underline{http://www.wiltonpark.org.uk/conferences/conferences.html}$

http://www.w3.org/

http://www.indexdata.dk/links.shtml

http://www.bookwhere.com/library.htm

http://europagate.dtv.dk/cgi-bin/egwcgi/egwirtcl/mtargets.egw

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 45 of 83

Page 46 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29

Terrorism Prevention

General

Terrorism Research Center, Inc.: Terrorism related documents, terrorists and counter-terrorist groups and dates

http://www.terrorism.com/

ABC News.com Terrorism section: Groups, WMD

http://204.202.137.110/sections/us/terrorism groups/index.html

Anti-Defamation League: Terrorism and Counter-Terrorism related news, reports, manuals, incidences

http://www.adl.org/

Center for Defense and International Security Studies (UK): incidents 1945-98, WMD (esp. missiles), counter-terrorism

http://www.cdiss.org

Website of Centre designed to "research, raise awareness and stimulate debate on a wide range of defence and

security issues relevant to both the UK and the International Community." On-line research material is available. Center for Democracy and Technology: US Counter-

http://www.cdt.org/policy/terrorism/

Terrorism, esp. IT related **Dudley Knox Library: incidents 1993-98**

http://web.nps.navy.mil/~library/tgp/chrnmain.htm

Emergency Response & Research Institute (ERRI) Counter-

http://www.emergency.com/cntrterr.htm

Terrorism Archive: plus incidents from 1998 Group profiles and information on various aspects of

http://eob.org/terror/html/

terrorism and WMD

HateWatch: Hate on the Web by country and category,

http://hatewatch.org/frames.html

Reports, related News, Who is Who

http://www.incore.ulst.ac.uk/cds/

Initiative on Conflict Resolution & Ethnicity: country guide, peace agreements 89-99, bibliography

http://www.iacsp.com/

International Association for Counter-Terrorism and **Security Professionals**

International News and Analysis of Intelligence Community:

http://www.stratfor.com

'Hotspots', Forecasts

http://www.counterror.org.il

International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism (ICT):

Laws, Treaties, Links Kim-Spy Intelligence and CounterIntelligence: Links related

http://www.kimsoft.com/kim-spy.htm

to Intelligence, Terrorism and WMD

National Security Institute's Security Resource Net: Terrorism Legislation, Facts, Precautions and Nuclear

http://nsi.org

Security

Political Terrorism Database - check 1st of month!

Political Terrorism Database: geographic areas, incidents

from 1998, groups, WMD (pictures)

http://www.mindspring.com/~mastrapa/ptd.html http://polisci.home.mindspring.com/ptd.html

Search site on defence, geopolitics, intelligence, policing,

http://www.janes.com/company/search/searchset.html

terrorism

Simple listing of Intelligence Organizations

State Department 1996 Report on Terrorist Groups

http://members.aol.com/someinfo/spies.htm http://paladin-san-francisco.com/1996grps.htm

Terrorist group profiles; Chronologies of incidents; Patterns

http://web.nps.navy.mil/~library/tgp/tgp2.htm

of Global Terrorism (U.S. Dep. of State) Terrorist groups with profiles

http://www.specialoperations.com/Terrorism/Terrorist Groups/Defa

ult.htm

The Counter-Terrorism Page

Violence Against Americans

http://www.terrorism.net/home.asp

The International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism, Terrorism related news, archive and links

Http://www.ict.org.il/default.htm

U.S. Government responses to terrorism (95-99) - counter-

U.S. State Department, Bureau of Diplomatic Security:

wanted and captured terrorists, information on several incidents

http://heroes.net/

U.S. State Department, Office of the Coordinator for Counter-Terrorism: Patterns of Global Terrorism (1995-1998), Terrorist Organizations, Significant Incidents of Political

http://www.state.gov/www/global/terrorism/

http://www.usia.gov/topical/pol/terror/archive1.htm

Who's who of terrorist groups in the Middle East

http://www.netaxs.com/~iris/whoswho.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 46 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 47 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

Incidences

Air India Bombing Disaster Air India Bombing Disaster

CNN special on Dhahran bombing
CNN special on Dhahran bombing
CNN special on Olympic Park bombing
CNN special on Olympic Park bombing

CNN special on the "Oklahoma City Tragedy"

trials and related links

CNN special on the Oklahoma City Tragedy, trials and

related links

KWTV: Oklahoma City Bombing

extensive on trials

KWTV: Oklahoma City Bombing, extensive on trials

Pan Am103/Lockerbie Crash Website: including links to

other plane disasters

Pan Am103/Lockerbie Crash Website: including links to

other plane disasters

Terrorism in the U.S.: Reports 95-97 Terrorism in the U.S.: Reports 95-97

Thesis on 1972 Munich Olympic Massacre and Reaction Thesis on 1972 Munich Olympic Massacre and Reaction http://www.airindia.istar.ca/

http://www.airindia.istar.ca/

http://cnn.com/WORLD/1996/saudi.special/index.html http://cnn.com/WORLD/1996/saudi.special/index.html

http://www.cnn.com/US/9607/27/olympic.bomb.main/index.html http://www.cnn.com/US/9607/27/olympic.bomb.main/index.html

http://www.cnn.com/US/OKC/index.html

http://www.cnn.com/US/OKC/index.html

http://www.kwtv.com/news/bombing/bombingpage.htm

http://www.kwtv.com/news/bombing/bombingpage.htm

http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/5260/

http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/5260/

http://www.fbi.gov/publish/terror/terroris.htm
http://www.fbi.gov/publish/terror/terroris.htm
http://www.fas.org/irp/eprint/calahan.htm
http://www.fas.org/irp/eprint/calahan.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 47 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 48 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

WMD

Biowar WWW http://www.tue.nl/bwk/bfa/colleges/biolag/biowar.htm

Links to various articles re Biological Warfare (Articles are in English, unlike the homepage!!!) in Military and Terrorism

Nuclear, Chemical and Biological info and many links

Center for Nonproliferation Studies http://cns.miis.edu

Chem-Bio.com http://www.chem-bio.com/resource/

PDF files of documents relating to Chemical and Biological

threats (eg the Beacon)

Chemical and Biological Arms Control Institute www.chaci.org

Chemical and Biological Warfare http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/

Related information, documents and links

Chemical and Biological Warfare: Related information, http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/ documents and links

Chemical Weapons Convention http://www.opcw.nl
News, Facts, Cooperation, Links

Extension Toxicology Networks http://ace.orst.edu/info/extoxnet/ghindex.html

Articles, Search

Harvard Sussex Program: CBW Articles, Treaties, many links http://fas-www.harvard.edu:80/~hsp/

IAEA http://www-nds.iaea.or.at/viclinks/nuclinks.html
http://www-nds.iaea.or.at/viclinks/nuclinks.html

Los Alamos National Laboratory http://lib-www.lanl.gov/infores/nuclear/nuclear.htm

Nuclear Information Resources

Los Alamos National Laboratory: Nuclear Information

http://lib-www.lanl.gov/infores/nuclear.htm

Resources

Medical Nuclear Biological and Chemical Information Server http://www.nbc-med.org/

Conferences, News

Nuclear Terrorism Bibliography, Published Literature since http://www-cgsc.army.mil/milrev/english/julaug97/sanz.htm

1992

Nuclear Terrorism Links http://www.sima.co.at/price/nucterror.htm

Nuclear Terrorism: Bibliography since 1992 http://www-cgsc.army.mil/milrev/english/julaug97/sanz.htm

Ron Purver : "Chemical and Biological Terrorism: the Threat http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/eng/miscdocs/tabintre.html

According to the Open Literature", 1995 (full text)

Ron Purver: "Chemical and Biological Terrorism: the Threat According to the Open Literature", 1995 (full text)

http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/eng/miscdocs/tabintre.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 48 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 49 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

Crime

Office of International Criminal Justice: Terrorism and crime related articles

http://oicj.acsp.uic.edu/spearmint/index.cfm

UNCJIN - United Nations Criminal Justice Information Network

http://www.uncjin.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 49 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 50 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

Government and law enforcement agencies, international Organizations

International Committee of the Red Cross ICRC http://www.icrc.org/

 Israel Ministry of Foreign Affairs
 http://www.mfa.gov.il/mfa/home.asp

 Links to intelligence agencies, services and research centers
 http://www.eufis.be/CONTENP.HTM

Stockholm International Peace Research Institute http://www.sipri.se/

conducts research on questions of conflict and cooperation of importance for international peace and security, with the aim of contributing to an understanding of the conditions for peaceful solutions of international conflicts and for a stable peace.

U.S. Department of Defense public affairs online service: http://www.defenselink.mil/ links to special interests

U.S. Department of State web site index http://www.state.gov/www/ind.html

U.S. White House http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Welcome.html

United Nations Home page http://www.un.org/
UNHCR - United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees http://www.unhcr.ch/

UNHCR, the United Nations refugee organization, is mandated by the United Nations to lead and coordinate international action for the world-wide protection of refugees and the resolution of refugee problems.

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 50 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 51 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

News

General

5000 Newspapers Online: Papers by country and name

Associated Press

Eurasia Research Center

Find more links to news paper links at . . .

Interfax Information Services

Europe and Asia - country information and news

International Crisis Group: News and other resources on

International Conflicts

News and other resources on International Conflicts

Successor states of Yugoslavia and USSR, Indonesia,

Kiosken: 213 countries, most complete set of news papers

by country

Nando Times News and Newspapers Online: Papers by country (incl.

short description of paper)

News Search Engine News Search Engine

News Search Engine

News Trawler: Papers by country and subject

Newspapers Online: Papers by country and subject

The Alive! Global Network: Europe, US, Russia, NY

The International Herald Tribune

Today's Conflicts: News and other information on

International Conflicts

U.N. News

United Press International

University of Texas International Information Systems

Asian, Latin American, Middle East, Russian and East European information networks (links to media, country

Worldwide press: Papers by country

YAHOO News

http://www.webwombat.com.au/INTERCOM/NEWSPRS/

http://www.ap.org/

http://eurasianews.com/erc/homepage.htm

http://www.etown.edu/vl/newsourc.html

http://www.interfax-news.com/

http://www.intl-crisis-group.org/

http://www.internews.ras.ru/

http://www.esperanto.se/kiosk/engindex.html

http://www.nandotimes.com/global/

http://www.library.uncg.edu/news/

http://www.moreover.com/

http://totalnews.com/

http://www.newsindex.com/

http://www.newstrawler.com/nt/nt home.html

http://www.newspapers.com/ http://www.reuters.com/news/

http://www.alincom.com/index.htm

http://www.iht.com/

http://library.advanced.org/18730/index.htm

http://www.un.org/News/

http://www.upi.com/

http://inic.utexas.edu/

http://gallery.uunet.be/internetpress/index.htm

http://dailynews.yahoo.com/headlines/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 51 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 52 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

interaction with U.S.)

News

Asia

Arab Net home page: News and Country Information http://www.arab.net/
Arabies Trends: news, library, country profiles http://www.arabies.com

Center for Contemporary Arab Studies: Middle East http://www.georgetown.edu/sfs/programs/ccas/Resources.htm

Resources

Gulf News http://www.gulf-news.com/

Interactive Central Asia Resource Project (Country Info) http://personal.rockbridge.net/bichel/welcome.htp

International Affairs Resources: Links into Asia in general http://www.etown.edu/vl/asia.html

and country-wise

International Affairs Resources: Middle East Links http://www.etown.edu/vl/mideast.html

rannet http://www.irannet.com/

Israel and the Middle East http://www.ariga.com/

 Jaffe Center for Strategic Studies: Middle East Links
 http://www.tau.ac.il/jcss/mideast.htm

Jerusalem Post (Isreal) http://www.jpost.co.il/

Kashmir Terrorism Index: Pakistani Terrorism http://jammu-kashmir.org/KIN/Terrorism/

 Links to all Asian Newspapers
 http://asiasource.net

 List of Russian web servers
 http://weblist.ru/

Long Haul Links on Resistance (z.B. Burma, Palestine, http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/asia.html

Kashmir, Tibet, East Timor)

Middle East Network Information Center: Extensive Country- http://menic.utexas.edu/menic.html wise links

News sources for Iran http://www.cyberiran.com/news/press.shtml

Saudi Online: News, other Resources and links to other http://Saudi-online.com/

Arabic countries

Sinhaya - LTTE Terrorist Activities and Released Sri Lanka http://www.sinhaya.com/
News Reports

Sri Lanka News http://www.lankaweb.com/news/latest.html

The Far Eastern Economic Review http://www.feer.com/
U.S. report on the Middle East: News (most relating to http://www.usrom.com/

Uzbekistan in the News http://node-02.advancenet.net/~k_a/uzbekistan/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 52 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 53 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

News

Africa

Africa News Online

country pages, topical and regional news

Africa.Com: News
Cairo Times (Egypt)

Contemporary Conflicts in Africa multiple resources and reports International Affairs Resources

Links

Long Haul Links on Resistance:

Vanguard

news and reports (esp. Lagos, Nigeria)

World African Network

http://www.africanews.org/

http://www.news.africa.com/ http://www.cairotimes.com/ http://www.synapse.net/~acdi20/

http://www.etown.edu/vl/africa.html

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/afrika.html http://www.vanguardngr.com/vag.htm

 $\underline{http://www.worldafricannet.com/}$

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 53 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 54 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

News

Europe

Albanian Daily News

BBC (UK)

Central Europe Online: News and other Resources

Der Spiegel (Germany)

International Affairs Resources

West Europe Links

International Affairs Resources

East Europe Links

Le Monde (France)

List of Russian web servers

London Times (UK)

Long Haul Links on Resistance: Western Europe

REESWeb - Russian and East European Studies: Internet

Resources

The Guardian (UK)
The Kiev Post (Ukraine)

http://www.albaniannews.com/

http://www.bbc.co.uk/

http://www.centraleurope.com/

http://www.spiegel.de/

http://www.etown.edu/vl/westeuro.html

http://www.etown.edu/vl/easteuro.html

http://www.lemonde.fr/

http://weblist.ru/

http://www.the-times.co.uk/

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/europe.html

http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/reesweb/

http://www.guardian.co.uk/ http://www.thepost.kiev.ua/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 54 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 55 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

News

Americas

ABC News

CNN

International Affairs Resources: Latin America: Links

country and interest-wise

Latin American Newspapers

Latino News subdivided by regions (Caribbean, Mexico,

Latin America, etc.)

Long Haul Links on Resistance:

Long Haul Links on Resistance: Latin America

New York Times

Washington Post

Washington Times

http://abcnews.go.com/

http://www.cnn.com/

http://www.etown.edu/vl/latamer.html

http://www.lanic.utexas.edu/la/region/news/

http://www.latnn.com

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/afrika.html

http://burn.ucsd.edu/%7Eresist/americas.html

http://www.nytimes.com/

http://www.washingtonpost.com/

http://www. Washtimes.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 55 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 56 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

Other Sources of Information

Libraries

ABC News.com Terrorism section http://204.202.137.110/sections/us/terrorism_groups/index.html

Groups, WMD

American Intelligence Study Group http://www.amintel.com/

Terrorists and Counter-Groups, Hotspots

Anti-Defamation League http://www.adl.org/

Terrorism and Counter-Terrorism related news, reports, manuals, incidences

Center for Defense and International Security Studies (UK) http://www.cdiss.org incidents 1945-98, WMD (esp. missiles), counter-terrorism

Center for Democracy and Technology: US Counterhttp://www.cdt.org/policy/terrorism/ Terrorism, esp. IT related

Dudley Knox Library (Naval Postraduate School) http://web.nps.navy.mil/~library/tgp/tgp2.htm

Terrorist group profiles, incidents 1993-98, Patterns of Global

Emergency Response & Research Institute (ERRI) Counterhttp://www.emergency.com/cntrterr.htm

Terrorism Archive: plus incidents from 1998

http://www.eufis.be/CONTENP.HTM **European Forum for Information Sharing**

Links to intelligence agencies, services and research centers

http://eob.org/terror/html/

http://www.zgram.net/

http://nsi.org

Group profiles and information on various aspects of terrorism and WMD

Links regarding General Terrorism, Groups, certain

National Security Institute's Security Resource Net

Terrorism Legislation, Facts, Precautions and Nuclear

HateWatch http://hatewatch.org/frames.html

Hate on the Web by country and category, Reports, related

News, Who is Who

Initiative on Conflict Resolution & Ethnicity http://www.incore.ulst.ac.uk/cds/ country guide, peace agreements 89-99, bibliography

http://www.intelbrief.com

Government, Business, Regional etc. Intelligence

Intelligence Briefs http://intelbrief.webjump.com/ http://www.fas.org/irp/ Intelligence Resource Program

Search, Reports, Worldwide Agencies, Links

International Association for Counter-Terrorism and http://www.iacsp.com/ **Security Professionals** International News and Analysis of Intelligence Community http://www.stratfor.com

Hotspots', Forecasts

International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism (ICT) http://www.counterror.org.il/

Laws, Treaties, Links

Kim-Spy Intelligence and CounterIntelligenceLinks related http://www.kimsoft.com/kim-spy.htm to Intelligence, Terrorism and WMD

Hotspots, etc. Loyola College Dept. of Political Science http://www.loyola.edu/dept/politics/intel.html

Extensive Link collection on Strategic Intelligence

National Counter Intelligence Center http://www.nacic.gov

Publications

Security

Online Intelligence Project http://www.icg.org/intelweb/index.html News, Hotspots, Search Engines

Political Terrorism Database http://polisci.home.mindspring.com/ptd.html

geographic areas, incidents from 1998, groups, WMD

Search site on defense, geopolitics, intelligence, policing, http://www.janes.com/company/search/searchset.html terrorism

Simple listing of Intelligence Organizations http://members.aol.com/someinfo/spies.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 56 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 57 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

Other Sources of Information

Libraries

State Department 1996 Report on Terrorist Groups

Terrorism Links

http://www.sima.co.at/price/terror.htm

http://paladin-san-francisco.com/1996grps.htm

Terrorism Research Center, Inc. http://www.terrorism.com/

Terrorism related documents, terrorists and counter-terrorist groups and dates.

Terrorist groups with profiles

 $\underline{http://www.special operations.com/Terrorism/Terrorist\ Groups/Defa}$

The Counter-Terrorism Page

The International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism

Terrorism related news, archive and links.

http://www.terrorism.net/home.asp Http://www.ict.org.il/default.htm

U.S. Government responses to terrorism (95-99) - counter-

terrorism

http://usinfo.state.gov/topical/pol/terror/archive1.htm

U.S. State Department, Bureau of Diplomatic Security

wanted and captured terrorists, information on several

http://heroes.net/

U.S. State Department, Office of the Coordinator for Counter- http://www.state.gov/www/global/terrorism/

Patterns of Global Terrorism (1995-1998), Terrorist Organizations, Significant Incidents of Political Violence

Against Americans.

Who's who of terrorist groups in the Middle East

http://www.netaxs.com/~iris/whoswho.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 57 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 58 of 83

Terrorism Prevention

General Books/Articles on Terrorism

Article: New security threats rest in 'cyber terrorism'

Encountering the New Terrorism'Book published by RAND,

available online

Frank Cass Publishers - Politics and International Relations

journals and books

Reto Haeni: Introduction to Information Warfare

The Literature of Intelligence

Bibliography with Search Function, many articles available

online

Theory of future terrorism

http://www.infowar.com/civil_de/civil_c.html-ssi

http://www.rand.org/publications/MR/MR989/MR989.pdf/

http://www.frankcass.com/politics/index.htm

 $\underline{http://www.seas.gwu.edu/\!\!\sim\!\!reto/infowar/info-war.html}$

 $\underline{http://intellit.muskingum.edu/intellsite/index.html}$

http://www.usia.gov/journals/itgic/0297/ijge/gj-3.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 58 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 59 of 83

Global Programme against Corruption

Links

Council of Europe - Treaties

CIET international

CIET is an international group of epidemiologists and social scientists who bring scientific research methods to local government and community levels

CIPE - The Center for International Private Enterprise

DFID - British Government, Department for International Development

Europa - The Parliament, the Council, the Commission, the Court of Justice, the Court of Auditors and other bodies of the European Union (EU) invite you to their server.

FATF - Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering

Global Coalition for Africa

Global Forum against Corruption International Chamber of Commerce

Interpol

INTOSAI - International Organization of Supreme Audit Institutions

Magyar Gallup Intézet

Nathanson Centre for the Study of Organized Crime and Corruption

OAS - Organization of American States

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

Address: 2, rue André-Pascal, 75775 Paris Cedex 16,

SCSP - Special Co-ordinator of the Stability Pact for South Eastern Europe

Transnational Crime and Corruption Center (TraCCC)

Transparency International

Transparency International is a civil society organisation dedicated to curbing both international and national corruption.

UNCJIN - United Nations Criminal Justice Information Network

UNICRI - United Nations Interregional Crime & Justice Research Institute, Turin, (Rome), Italy

Located in Turin, UNICRI was established in 1968 within the framework of ECOSOC resolution 1086 B (XXXIX) to strengthen the U.N.'s actions in the prevention and control of crime. The UNICRI Documentation Center contains an exhaustive library on the prevention and control of crime and deviance.

World Bank: Anticorruption

World Bank: Helping countries reduce corruption DPEPA - Department of Social and Economic Affairs

UNDP - Management and Governance Network, ManagemenDevelopment and Governance Division, United Nations Development Programme http://www.coe.fr/eng/legaltxt/e-corrup.htm

http://www.ciet.org/

http://www.cipe.org/

http://www.dfid.gov.uk/public/who/who frame.html

http://europa.eu.int/

http://www.oecd.org/fatf/ http://www.gca-cma.org/

http://usinfo.state.gov/topical/econ/integrity/homepage.htm

http://www.iccwbo.org/

http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm

http://www.intosai.org/

http://www.gallup.hu/gallup/self/polls/defaulte.htm

http://www.yorku.ca/nathanson/

http://www.oas.org/lowdefault.asp

http://www.oecd.org/

http://www.stabilitypact.org/Default.htm

http://www.american.edu/transcrime/

http://www.transparency.de/

http://www.uncjin.org/

http://www.unicri.it/

http://www1.worldbank.org/publicsector/anticorrupt/

 $\underline{http://www1.worldbank.org/publicsector/anticorrupt/helping.htm}$

 $\underline{http://www.un.org/esa/governance/index.html}$

http://magnet.undp.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 59 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 60 of 83

Global Programme against Trafficking in Human Beings

Links

Organizations

International Organizations

Council of Europe

Europa - The Parliament, the Council, the Commission, the Court of Justice, the Court of Auditors and other bodies of the European Union (EU) invite you to their server.

EUROPOL - The European Police Office

Group 7

International Centre for Migration Policy Development

Interpol

IOM - International Organization for Migration

The International Organization for Migration (IOM) is committed to the principle that humane and orderly migration benefits migrants and society.

IOM TCC - Technical Cooperation Centre for Europe and Central Asia

The Technical Cooperation Centre for Europe and Central Asia (TCC) was established in July 1996 as a strategic initiative for responding in a quicker, more streamlined way to the migration management requirements of countries in transition.

Organization for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

OSCE - Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe

Provincia di Torino: RETE IMMIGRAZIONE

built by the Department of Social Solidarity of the Turin Province, the Office for Foreign and Gipsy people of Turin Municipality, several NGOs and research institutes; deals with migration issues.

The Protection Project

The Protection Project, based at the School for Advanced International Studies, Johns Hopkins University, Washington, D.C. gathers and disseminates information regarding the national and international legislation protecting women and children from commercial sexual exploitation.

United Nations International Specialized Organizations

UNICRI - United Nations Interregional Crime & Justice Research Institute, Turin, (Rome), Italy

Located in Turin, UNICRI was established in 1968 within the framework of ECOSOC resolution 1086 B (XXXIX) to strengthen the U.N.'s actions in the prevention and control of crime. The UNICRI Documentation Center contains an exhaustive library on the prevention and control of crime and deviance

ILO - International Labour Organization

The World Bank Group

Founded in 1944, the World Bank Group consists of five closely associated institutions: the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD); International Development Association (IDA), International Finance Corporation (IFC); Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA); and the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID).

UNHCR - United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees

UNHCR, the United Nations refugee organization, is mandated by the United Nations to lead and coordinate international action for the world-wide protection of refugees and the resolution of refugee problems.

UNICEF - International Child Development Centre United Nations Development Fund for Women www.coe.int

http://europa.eu.int/

http://www.europol.eu.int/home.htm

www.g7.utoronto.ca www.icmpd.org www.interpol.int http://www.iom.int/

www.odihr.org

http://www.osce.org/

http://www.provincia.torino.it/xatlante/00start.htm

http://www.sais-jhu.edu/protectionproject/index.html

http://www.unicri.it/

http://www.ilo.org/

http://www.worldbank.org/

http://www.unher.ch/

http://www.unicef.org/ www.undp.org/unifem

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 60 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 61 of 83

Global Programme against Trafficking in Human Beings

Links

Organizations

United Nations International Specialized Organizations

United Nations Populations Fund <u>www.unfpa.org</u>

Non-Governmental Organizations

 Antislavery International
 www.antislavery.org

 Ban-Ying Coordination Centre
 www.ban-ying.org

 Captive Daughters
 www.captive.org

 Casa Alianza
 www.casa-alianza.org

Coalition against Trafficking in Women <u>www.uri.edu/artsci/wms/hughes/catw</u>

Coalition to Abolish Slavery and Trafficking www.trafficked-women.org

End Child Prostitution and Trafficking <u>www.ecpat.org</u>

 Foundation "Esperanza"
 www.fundacionesperanza.org.co

 Global Alliance against Traffic in Women
 www.inet.co.th/org/gaatw

 Global Fund for Women
 www.globalfundforwomen.org

 Global Survival Network
 www.globalsurvival.net

 Human Rights Watch
 www.hrw.org

 International Human Rights Law Group
 www.hrlawgroup.org

 Network of East-West Women
 www.neww.org

STV Foundation against Trafficking in Women www.bayswan.org/FoundTraf.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 61 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 62 of 83

Global Programme against Trafficking in Human Beings

Links

Other Sources

AIC - Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, Australia http://www.aic.gov.au/

The Australian Institute of Criminology is the national focus for the study of crime and criminal justice in Australia and for the dissemination of criminal justice information.

CIA World Factbook

Q Web Sweden, a women's empowerment base

a worldwide network for exchange of knowledge, experience and ideas on women's health and gender issues

U.S. Department of State: Country Reports on Human Rights Practices

 $\underline{http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html}$ www.qweb.kvinnoforum.se

http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/hrp_reports_mainh p.html

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 62 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 63 of 83

Global Programme against Trafficking in Human Beings

Links

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 63 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 64 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Directory of Law Enforcement Related Sites

Florida State University School of Criminology & Criminal Justice

Police Agencies Outside the U.S. as they were indicated by the Florida State University

Grand Lake Task Force

Project Bornholm

Police Customs and Navy in joint action - a task force named/ Project Bornholm-for combat international organized crime in the Baltic Sea Region http://www.leolinks.com/

http://www.fsu.edu/~crimdo/outside.html

 $\underline{http://www.bright.net/\!\!\sim\!\!gltf\!/}$

http://users.cybercity.dk/~kam1645/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 64 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 65 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

International

Europol
Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering
International Police Association
Interpol

http://www.europol.eu.int/ http://www.oecd.org/fatf/index.htm http://www.ipa-iac.org/ http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 65 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 66 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Australia

Attorney General's Department

AUSTRAC-Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis

Center

Australian Customs Service
Australian Federal Police

Official website of the Australian Federal Police. Besides information about this agency, the site has on-line access to

recent reports.

Australian Federal Police

Australian Law Reform Commission

Australian Protective Service
Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Security Intelligence Organization

National Police Ethnic Advisory Bureau

Police Association of New South Wales, Australia

http://law.gov.au/wotl.html

http://www.austrac.gov.au/

http://www.customs.gov.au/

http://www.afp.gov.au

http://www.afp.gov.au/

http://www.alrc.gov.au/

http://www.aps.gov.au/pcstart.htm

http://www.asic.gov.au/

http://www.asio.gov.au/

http://www.npeab.gov.au/

http://www.pansw.asn.au/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 66 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 67 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Canada

Canadian Police Information Centre (CPIC)
Canadian Security Intelligence Service
Communications Security Establishment
Criminal Intelligence Services of Canada
Department of the Solicitor General Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police

http://www.nps.ca/ http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/ http://www.cse.dnd.ca/ http://www.cisc.gc.ca/ http://www.sgc.gc.ca/ http://www.remp-grc.gc.ca/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 67 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 68 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Carribbean Region

Jamaica Constabulary Force

http://www.infochan.com/jcf/index.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 68 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 69 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Czech Republic

Ministry of Interior of the Czech Republic

http://www.mvcr.cz/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 69 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 70 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

German Federal Republic

Bundeskriminalamt Wiesbaden , Germany Zollkriminalamt (ZKA- German Customs)

http://www.bka.de/

http://www.zollkriminalamt.de/gb/index.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 70 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 71 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Italy

Arma dei Carabinieri Guardia di Finanza (Customs) Italian Police (Ministry of Interior / Department of Public Security) http://www.sinet.it/carabinieri/ http://195.94.179.43/ http://www.mininterno.it/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 71 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 72 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

South Africa

South Africa Police Service

http://www.saps.co.za/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 72 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 73 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

United States

Cyber crime and computers for law enforcement

Links to cyber crime sites

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms (ATF)

CIA - Central Intelligence Agency

Drug Enforcement Administration (U.S. Department of

Justice)

FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation

Federal Bureau of Prisons Intelligence Community

Office of the Inspector General (OIG)

U.S. Customs Service

U.S. Department of State

U.S. Department of the Interior

U.S. Federal Protective Service Police

www.copscops.com; Police and Surveillance

http://www.copscops.com/computercrime.htm

http://www.atf.treas.gov/

http://www.odci.gov/

http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/

http://www.fbi.gov/

http://www.bop.gov/

http://www.odci.gov/ic/

http://www.tva.gov/oig/home.htm

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/about/about.htm

http://www.state.gov/

http://www.doi.gov/indexj.html

http://members.aol.com/usfpsfl/organ.html

http://www.copscops.com

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 73 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 74 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Law Enforcement Agencies

Other

Directory of Law Enforcement Related Sites

http://www.leolinks.com/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 74 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 75 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

International Constitutional Law via U. of Wuerzburg

Constitutions of many nations

Laws of Canada via the Department of Justice, Canada

Statutes and Constitution of Canada

NIJIC - National Institute of Justice, International Center

The Center provides communities and jurisdictions in the United States and overseas with a powerful resource to help practitioners, researchers, and policymakers meet the challenges of globalization of crime. The mission of the International Center is fourfold: to stimulate, facilitate, evaluate and disseminate both national and international criminal justice research and information.

Statistics Canada: Justice and crime http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/State/justic.htm

Extensive collection of data.

Access to Justice Network Canada

A Guide to Scottish Law

On-line research resources about Scottish law.

Many links to information about the Canadian justice system.

Australian Association for Social Research

Links to the full text of this Association's newsletter.

Australian Bureau of Statistics

On-line access to some of the official Australian statistical data.

Australian Courts & Legislation

Links to Australian courts, laws, and related information.

Australian Federal Police

Official website of the Australian Federal Police. Besides information about this agency, the site has on-line access to recent reports.

Australian Human Rights and Civil Rights

Annotated links to information about human and civil rights in Australia. Site maintained by a member of Parliament.

Australian Institute of Criminology

Substantial on-line collection of research and reports.

Australian Institute of Criminology -- Trends & Issues in **Crime and Criminal Justice Series**

Published by the Australian Institute of Criminology, the series aims to be informative and topical. The series provide quality information so as to inform government decisions that will assist in the promotion of justice and prevention of crime.

Australian Law on the Internet

Links to Australian legal information. Australian Legal Information Institute

Searchable access to Australian law.

Australian Window on the Law

Information about the Australian legal system and searchable, on-line text of Australian statutes and caselaw.

Brazil: Governo do Brasil - Judiciário

In Portuguese.

Brazil: Ministério da Justica **Brazil: Supreme Court of Brazil**

In Portuguese.

British Law Index and more via Swarbrick & Co.

Links to British legal resources on-line.

Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police Canadian Council on International Law

Most of the site is reserved for members.

http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/law/index.html

http://canada.justice.gc.ca/Loireg/index en.html

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/

http://www.law.gla.ac.uk/scot_guide/guide.html

http://www.acjnet.org/acjeng.html

http://www.csu.edu.au/research/aasr/intouch.htm

http://www.statistics.gov.au/websitedbs/d3310114.nsf/Homepage

http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/gov/leg.html

http://www.afp.gov.au

http://home.vicnet.net.au/~victorp/vphuman.htm

http://www.aic.gov.au

http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/tandi/index.html

http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/law.html

http://www.austlii.edu.au

http://law.gov.au

http://www.brazil.gov.br/jud/jud.htm

http://www.mj.gov.br/ http://200.130.5.5/default.htm

http://www.swarb.co.uk

http://bear.cisti.nrc.ca/cacp http://www.ccil-ccdi.ca/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 75 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 76 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

Canadian Crime Prevention Council

urces.

Many on line documents and links to other related resources. Full text of some of this organizations publications is available

Canadian Criminal Justice Association

The CCJA is a membership organization dedicated to the improvement of the criminal justice system in Canada.

Canadian Criminal Justice Resource Page

Extensive links to Canadian information.

Canadian Criminal Justice System

Links to many resources dealing with Canadian law, courts, and corrections.

Canadian Forces School of Intelligence and Security

Canadian Human Rights Commission

Many publications and other full text resources are available on-line

Canadian Legal Expert Directory

Find a Canadian lawyer.

Canadian Legal Resources on the Web

Extensive list of links.

Canadian Police College

Links to some research information.

Canadian Police Research Centre

Full reports are only available to law enforcement officials.

Canadian Police Research Centre

Description of the Research Centre on the RCMP website.

Capital Monitor: Australian Parliament and Government

Homepage of commercial site providing information on the Australian government.

Center for Defense and International Security Studies (UK): incidents 1945-98, WMD (esp. missiles), counter-terrorism

Website of Centre designed to "research, raise awareness and stimulate debate on a wide range of defence and security issues relevant to both the UK and the International Community." On-line research material is available.

Central and East European Law Initiative

Effort of the American Bar Association to provide assistance to recently democratized nations.

China: Human Rights in China

Website of an advocacy group. Links to many resources and text of some of the organization's publications and press releases.

China: Internet Chinese Legal Research Center

Links to resources for internet legal research and information about legal research concerning mainland China, Taiwan, and Hong Kong.

Chinalaw Web

Chinalaw Web provides information about Chinese law and the legal system in greater China, including Taiwan, Hong Kong, the People's Republic of China, and the Portuguese Colony of Macau.

Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions

Official website of the agency responsible for the prosecution of crime in Australia.

Conflict Studies Research Centre - Russian Organised Crime

Correctional Service of Canada

The site contains information about the mission of the Correctional Service of Canada, including profiles of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioners, publications, facts, and statistics.

http://www.crime-prevention.org/ncpc

http://home.istar.ca/~ccja/

http://members.tripod.com/~BlueThingy/index.html

http://www.criminaldefence.com

http://www.cfsis.brdn.dnd.ca

http://dsp-psd.pwgsc.gc.ca/InfoSource/Info_1/HRC-e.html

http://www.lexpert.ca/

http://www.mbnet.mb.ca/~psim/can_law.html

http://www.cpc.gc.ca

http://bear.cisti.nrc.ca/cprc

http://www.cprc.org

http://www.capmon.com

http://www.cdiss.org

http://www.abanet.org/ceeli/home.html

http://www.hrichina.org

 $\underline{http://ls.wustl.edu/Chinalaw}$

http://www.qis.net/chinalaw

http://www.nla.gov.au/dpp

http://www.ppc.pims.org/Projects/csrc/RussianOrganisedCrime.htm

http://198.103.98.138/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 76 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 77 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

CounterIntelligence and CounterTerrorism Page

Commercial site offering services to prevent electronic surveillance and related activities.

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Argentina --

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Bangladesh -- Canada)

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Cayman Islands -- Italy)

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Northern Ireland, Norway, Japan -- New Zealand)

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Philippines -- Taiwan)

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (Thailand -- United Kingdom -- Zambia)

Country-Specific Index of Justice Sites (World Constitutions and International Law)

Crime Stoppers On Line (Australia)

Website of a crime tip organization.

Criminal Intelligence Service Canada

Focus in on organized crime. Full text of reports are available

Criminal Justice Commission

Full text, on-line access to some of the Commission's more recent publications is available.

Criminal Justice Resources for The United Kingdom

Link to sites and full text resources.

Criminology Resources: attempts to provide wider coverage of Australian, New Zealand, Asian and European sites.

Links to internet resources.

Crown Prosecution Service Press Releases

This site is useful in keeping people informed on both the current and recent events associated with the CPS.

Customs Regulations Worldwide

On-line text of customs regulations from a number of larger countries.

European Court of Human Rights

Contains text of founding documents and information about past and pending cases.

EUROPOL

The site of the European Police Office. Europol came into existence in October 1998, and seeks to improve the effectiveness and cooperation among member states in preventing and combating terrorism, unlawful drug trafficking, and other serious forms of i

Felix-Verlag

A German publisher of police research books. Website is in

France: Criminal Justice Resources for France

Links to information about the French government.

France: Le Ministere de la Justice

English version of the homepage of the French Ministry of Justice. Organizational information about the agency and some summary data.

Fundamental Legal Acts of Russia

G7 Government on-line

Review of efforts of many national governments to make form available on-line.

http://www.tscm.com/

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2a.htm

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2b.htm

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2c.htm

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2d.htm

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2e.htm

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-2f.htm

 $\underline{\text{http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-3.htm}}$

http://www.crimestoppers.net.au

http://www.cisc.gc.ca

http://www.cjc.qld.gov.au

http://www.cps.gov.uk/

http://arapaho.nsuok.edu/~dreveskr/eng.html-ssi

http://www.arts.unimelb.edu.au/Dept/Crim/resources/crimres.htm

http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/movers/customs.htm

http://www.dhcour.coe.fr/default.htm

http://www.europol.eu.int

http://www.felix-verlag.de/

http://arapaho.nsuok.edu/~dreveskr/fra.html-ssi

http://www.justice.gouv.fr/anavig.htm

http://www.friends-partners.org/~sanor/legis/branches.htm http://www.open.gov.uk/govoline/eforms.htm

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 77 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 78 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

Germany: Case Law

Lots of information - all in German.

Global Investigators Network

Network for professional private investigators.

High Court of Australia

Official website of Australia's highest court. Much information, including transcripts, is available on-line.

HM Prison Service

Homepage of the UK prison psychology service.

Home Office of the United Kingdom.

Downloadable statistics about crime, criminal justice, and other data about the UK.

Home Office Police Research Group

This is a site containing information about the Home Office Police Research Group.

Home Office Press Releases

This site offers the most current information concerning the United Kingdom Criminal Justice System.

Home Office Research and Statistics Directorate

This site contains the most up to date research and statistical data concerning prisons, prisoners and crime.

IACA - International Association of Crime Analysts

Website of an organization dedicated to the "promotion of professional standards in crime analysis, to providing practical educational opportunities and to the creation of an international network for the standardization of analysis techniques."

IACP - International Association of Chiefs of Police

Most data and full text information is restricted to members only. General information about the IACP is available.

ICCLR - International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy, Vancouver, Canada

Contains downloadable full text reports of the Centre's research

ICPC - International Centre for the Prevention of Crime, Montreal, Canada

Site with information to assist localities with crime and delinquency prevention

Indonesia: Kepolisian Republik Indonesia

Infolaw

Site designed for British legal research and resources.

Interdisciplinary Centre for Law & Information Technology

Site emphasizing technology low, telecommunications law, and legal informatics.

International Assoc. of Directors of Law Enforcement Standards and Training

International organization of training managers.

International Association of Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysts, Inc.

Organization "promoting standards of excellence in law enforcement intelligence by enhancing the mutual exchange of ideas." Full on-line text of the organization's journal is available.

International Association of Law Enforcement Planners

Organization of professional planners. Site limited without membership.

International Association of Women Police

International Court of Justice

Many on-line documents, including decisions, publications, and founding documents, are available.

http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/glaw

http://www.ginetwork.com

http://www.hcourt.gov.au

http://www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk/

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/index.htm

 $\underline{http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/prghome.htm}$

http://www.ntu.ac.uk/lis/crimjustice.htm

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rsd/rsdhome.htm

http://www.iaca.net/

http://www.theiacp.org/

http://www.icclr.law.ubc.ca/

http://www.crime-prevention-intl.org/

http://www.polri.mil.id http://www.infolaw.co.uk

http://www.law.kuleuven.ac.be/icri

http://www.iadlest.org

http://www.ialeia.org

http://www.dps.state.ak.us/ialep/Index.html

http://www.iawp.org http://www.icj-cij.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 78 of 83

Page 79 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

International Criminal Court Ratification Campaign

Includes press releases and commentaries on the proposed International Criminal Court.

International Criminal Justice References

Many information and resource links organized by country.

International Law Enforcement

Based in Canada, but relevant to U.S. policing, CopNet provides a variety of free public information about policing, including a web-based newsletter. Also has a private area for law enforcement professionals.

International Law Institute

Website of non-profit organization that provides international legal and economic policy and practice services and information.

International Law Resources

International Relations and Security Network

Providing a "one-stop information service in the fields of international relations and security." Links to many related sites and information.

International Research & Exchanges Board

Website of an organization "dedicated to promoting advanced field research and professional training programs between the United States and the countries of Central and Eastern Europe, Russia, Ukraine, Central Asia, the Caucasus, Eurasia, China.

International Union of Police Associations

Organization of unions and associations representing police officers.

INTERPOL - USNCB

The U.S. National Central Bureau (USNCB) serves as the American arm of INTERPOL. USNCB is part of the U.S. Department of Justice.

Israel Prison Service (unofficial site)

This site offers extensive information on corrections in Israel. including information on the organizational structure of the department, statistics on imprisonment, and news.

Japan: Criminal Justice Resources

Links to information about the Government, laws, and legal system of Japan.

Japan: Japanese Criminal Policy Society

Website of an organization promoting criminal justice policy research efforts. Site has full text of some of the organization's publications.

Justice Links

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

Scientific Research on the main aspects of the problems of juveniles confronted with the social institutions and on the policy connected with those problems. Web pages are in Dutch with some English pages.

Korea (Republic of): Supreme Public Prosecutor's Office

Information about South Korea's chief prosecutor's office.

Korea: Korean Institute of Criminology

LawRights: Free Legal Information for England and Wales Links to legal information, much in question and answer format.

Legal Resources

This site provides information for those interested in finding the lawyer thats right for them.

Lithuania: Legal Information Center at the Ministry of Justice http://www.tm.lt/

On-line Lithuanian legal information.

http://www.hrw.org/campaigns/icc/icc-main.htm

http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/~uncjin/country.html

http://police.sas.ab.ca

http://www.ili.org/

http://www.un.org/law

http://www.isn.ethz.ch/

http://www.irex.org/

http://www.iupa.org/jupa/

http://www.usdoj.gov/usncb

http://www.geocities.com/TimesSquare/5432/

 $\underline{http://arapaho.nsuok.edu/{\sim}dreveskr/jap.html\text{-}ssi}$

http://www.tokyoweb.or.jp/JCPS/index-e.htm

http://www.mldnet.com/missing.html

http://www.law.kuleuven.ac.be/

http://sppo.go.kr/english/index.html

http://www.kic.re.kr/documents/kic-e.htm

http://www.lawrights.co.uk

http://www.pavilion.co.uk/legal/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 79 of 83 Generated on 01-03-29 Page 80 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

Lithuanian Crime Prevention Center

Text document with an overview of the Center.

Nathanson Centre for the Study of Organized Crime and Corruption

Nathason Centre for the Study of Organized Crime and Corruption

Institute based at the University of York, Canada, dedicated to the study of trends in organized crime and corruption.

National Campaign Against Violence and Crime

Many publications of this government-sponsored organization are available on-line.

NCIS - National Criminal Intelligence Service

This site provides information concerning the NCIS.

OICJ - Office of International Criminal Justice

OICJ's mission is to improve the administration of criminal and juvenile justice both at home and abroad by providing enhanced opportunities for communication and collaboration by both academics and practitioners.

Parliament

Official website of the British Parliament. Information about the Parliament and full text of many acts. Good site for information about the UK government.

Penal Lexicon

This is the most complete World Wide Web resource for information on prisons throughout the United Kingdom.

Peru: Bibliotecha Electronica Legal Peru

In Spanish.

Poland: Criminal Justice Profile

Full text of detailed overview of the Polish criminal justice system

Poland: Criminal Justice Profile

Full text of this report is available.

Police Academy of Latvia

No longer available in English.

Police Federation of England and Wales

The Web site of the Police Federation of England and Wales.

Police Services of the United Kingdom

Official website of the UK police. Information organized by area policed.

Policing in Central and Eastern Europe

Conference information.

Policing in Emerging Democracies: Workshop Papers and Highlights

Full text of this research report.

Prison Service of Singapore

The Service manages 15 prisons and drug rehabilitation centers. The site provides information on the organization and mission of the Service, along with career information.

Probation Practice

This site is an email discussion group focusing on the practice of probation in the United Kingdom.

Project Harmony: Law Enforcement Programs

Website developed by friends in the US and Russia to promote better understanding between the people of our countries.

Public International Law and European Law

Searchable archive text resources.

http://www.undp.lt/programmes/crime/vs1997/resume.doc

http://www.yorku.ca/nathanson/

http://www.yorku.ca/nathanson

http://www.ncavac.gov.au

http://www.ncis.co.uk/

http://www.oicj.org

http://www.parliament.uk

http://www.penlex.org.uk

http://www.asesor.com.pe/teleley/default2.htm

http://www.uni.torun.pl/umk/Faculties/PiA/CLCP/raport.html

http://www.law.uni.torun.pl/publikacje/aadamski/raport/

http://www.lanet.lv/members/aabs/directory/lathei/pal.html

http://www.polfed.org.uk/

http://www.police.uk

http://www.vpvs.uni-lj.si/conf98/

http://www.ncjrs.org/txtfiles/167024.txt

http://www.gov.sg/mha/prisons/

 $\underline{http://www.mailbase.ac.uk/lists/probation-practice/}$

http://www.friends-partners.org/

 $\underline{http://www.jura.uni\text{-}duesseldorf.de/rave/e/englhome.htm}$

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 80 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 81 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

Roman Law Resources

Site provides "information on Roman law sources and

 $\underline{http://www.abdn.ac.uk/\!\!\sim\! lawl\,13/rl/rl.htm}$

literature, the teaching of Roman law."

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)

Homepage of Canada's "Mounties."

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)

The Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) home page. RCMP works with communities to ensure the safety of all Canadians. It enforces federal laws, provides contract policing to most provinces, many municipalities and First Nations communities.

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)

Official website of the "Mounties." Links to related sites and reports prepared by the RCMP.

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/html/rcmp2.htm

Russia: Criminal Justice Resources for The Russian Federation

Links to information about the government and legal system of Russia.

 $\underline{http://arapaho.nsuok.edu/{\sim}dreveskr/rus.html\text{-}ssi}$

Russia: Moscow Show Trials 1936

Full text (with photos) of this article about show trials during the Stalinist era.

http://art-bin.com/art/amosc_preeng.html

Russia: Supreme Court of the Russian Federation

Several pictures of the building housing the Russian Supreme Court. The rest of the site is in Russian.

http://www.supcourt.ru

Russian Constitution

Russian Law

Links to several Russian legal resources.

 $\underline{http://metalab.unc.edu/sergei/Law/Law.html}$

 $\underline{http://www.departments.bucknell.edu/russian/index.html}$

Russian Legal Server

Extensive on-line legal information.

http://solar.rtd.utk.edu/~sanor/main.html

Russian Media Law

In Russian.

http://www.cityline.ru/politika/media/media.html
http://www.amandla.org/za/sacops/index.html

Safety

Site consists mostly of links to other sites.

http://rvik.ismennt.is/~tho/NSfK.html

Scandinavian Research Council for Criminology

Established in 1962 by ministries of Justice in Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway and Sweden to further criminological research and advise Scandinavian governments. Site contains bibliographic of the Council's publications and links emphasizing internati

SACOPS - South African Communities Organising for Public

http://www.met.police.uk

Scotland Yard (United Kingdom)

Official website of this prominent British criminal investigations agency. Site contains much information about the agency and its work.

Solicitor General of Canada

Website of the office responsible for the prosecution of crime on Canada. Many links to information.

http://www.sgc.gc.ca

South African Crime Mysteries

Full text of a book about South African crimes.

http://www.africacrime-mystery.co.za

http://www.law.wits.ac.za/salc/salc.html

South African Law Commission

Links to full text of some of the Commission's reports and research papers. Well worth the visit.

http://arapaho.nsuok.edu/~dreveskr/swe.html-ssi

Sweden: Criminal Justice Resources

Links to information about the government and legal system of Sweden.

http://www.correct.go.th

Thai Department of Corrections

This is the official website of Thailand Department of Corrections

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 81 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 82 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

Thailand: Office of Judicial Affairs

Official website of a government organization responsible for the courts and legal reform. Links to other related sites and some text of documents on-line.

The CounterTerrorism Page

Many on-line resources dealing with terrorism, terrorist organizations, and anti-terrorism efforts.

The Criminal Justice System Forum

England's only free email discussion group discussing all aspects of the criminal justice system.

The European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control (HEUNI)

The European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control, affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI) is the European link in the network of institutes operating within the framework of the United Nations Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme.

The European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control (HEUNI)

The Law Society Services Legal Links
A data base of lawyers throughout the United Kingdom. Fully

A data base of lawyers throughout the United Kingdom. Fully searchable.

The Lawyer On-Line

British legal news.

The United Nations
The home page of the United Nations. Links to UN-

sponsored criminal justice organizations, and to international law can be found on this site.

The World List – How to use the Internet for Legal Research (bibliography)

Guide to using the internet for legal research.

Transnational Crime and Corruption Center (TraCCC)
Institute based at the American University (Washington,
D.C.) dedicated to the research of trends in organized crime
and corruption. Special interest given to Russia and former
Russian Republics

Transnational Crime and Corruption Center (TraCCC)

Truth and Reconciliation Commission

A site that should be the starting point for anyone seriously

interested in the political transition of the the South African nation.

Tyrili Foundation

An independent organisation working with drugs, dependancy and substance abuse, in Norway.

U.K. Directory (Government Links)

This site provides a directory of links to government offices throughout the United Kingdom.

U.K. Directory (Lawyers and Solicitors)

A guide to lawyers and law offices throughout the United Kingdom.

UNAFRI: United Nations African Institute for the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders

Text description of the Institute.

UNCJIN - United Nations Criminal Justice Information Network

http://www.oja.go.th

http://www.terrorism.com

http://www.mailbase.ac.uk/lists/c-j-s-forum/

http://www.vn.fi/om/suomi/heuni

http://www.vn.fi/om/suomi/heuni/databank.htm

http://www.law-services.org.uk/links.html

http://www.the-lawyer.co.uk

http://www.un.org

http://www.law.osaka-u.ac.jp/legal-info/worldlist/part-4.htm

http://www.american.edu/transcrime

http://www.american.edu/transcrime/

http://www.truth.org.za

http://www.tyrili.no/_eng.html

http://www.ukdirectory.com:80/gov/gov.htm

http://www.ukdirectory.com/business/law.htm

http://www.uia.org/uiademo/org/e6121.htm

http://www.uncjin.org/

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 82 of 83

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 83 of 83

Global Programme against Transnational Organized Crime

Links

UNICRI - United Nations Interregional Crime & Justice Research Institute, Turin, (Rome), Italy

Located in Turin, UNICRI was established in 1968 within the framework of ECOSOC resolution 1086 B (XXXIX) to strengthen the U.N.'s actions in the prevention and control of crime. The UNICRI Documentation Center contains an exhaustive library on the prevention and control of crime and deviance.

http://www.unicri.it/

Unit for the Arts and Offenders

This site provides information about the work of the Centre for Research in Social Policy in the Department of Social Sciences at Loughborough University.

http://info.lut.ac.uk/service/ero/ic/01centers/crspGB.html

United Kingdom Criminal Justice Internet Resources Guide

This Guide provides details of criminal justice system internet resources within the United Kingdom, reviewed and recommended by The Prisons Handbook Internet Team.

http://www.geocities.com/TimesSquare/5432/

United Kingdom Freedom of Information

Organization encouraging freedom of government information in the UK.

http://dmoz.org/Regional/Europe/United_Kingdom/Government/Freedom_of_Information/

United Kingdom Police Web

Links to UK policing resources on the web.

http://www.copnet.org/local/zuk.html

United Nations (UN) Online Crime and Justice Clearinghouse

Data and research about crime and criminal justice around the world.

http://www.ncjrs.org/unojust/

Wanted by the RCMP

Canada's most wanted.

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/html/graphics/wanted/list.htm

Web Police (An InterGOV agency)

Web Police is the largest crime fighting agency in the world with officers located in many countries throughout the world. Investigations range from minor disputes to child abuse, drug trafficking, stalking and international terrorism.

http://www.web-police.org/

World Criminal Justice Library Network

Excellent resource for criminal justice information from around the world.

World Factbook of Criminal Justice Systems

Abstract and full text of report detailing criminal justice systems worldwide.

 $\underline{http://newark.rutgers.edu/}{\sim}wcjlen/WCJLEN!.html$

World Justice Information Network (WJIN)

An Experiment on Building a Global Network of Knowledge About Crime and Justice. Apply for membership in order to access the site's full features. http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/wfcj.htm

http://www.wjin.net

Generated on 01-03-29 Page 83 of 83